II.

IIL.

V.

VL

VIL

VIIL

AGENDA REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT
105
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
October 10, 2018, 6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

ESTABLISH A QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

ACCOLADES
A.  Superintendent Awards

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair know
which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You
may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does not pertain to a
complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the right to refer the
matter to the administration

REPORTS

RCCS Administrator — Jerry Uhling

HES Administrator — Amanda O’Brien

SPED Director - Parma Roe

Business Manager — Rachel Amos

Charter Advisory Council Representative
Certified and Classified Representatives

RCCS Student Body Representative-Madison Kay
Other

Superintendent — Jon Zwemke

S~ Qmoawa

CONSENT AGENDA

Actions that are routine or usually call for no discussion, such as approving minutes of
previous meetings, acceptance of donations and similar actions, are often handled
fogether in one vote by the Board

A. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes from September 12, 2018
B.  Acceptance of Resignations/Retirements

1. Destany Anderson-HES-Instructional Assistant 11
C. Approval of New Hires/Assignment Changes/Volunteers:

1. Tom Capps- Jr. High Football Coach

2. Paige Allen-Jr. High Cross Country Coach

3. Thoren Bradley-PE K-12 RCCS/Highland

D. Donation-None
;



IX. ACTION
A. Policy Revisions: 2" Readings
GBN/JBA “Sexual Harassment”
GBN/JBA-AR “Sexual Harassment™
GCDA/GDDA “Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting”
GCDA/GDDA-AR “Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting”
JHCD/JHCD-AR “Medications”
JHFE-AR (1) “Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child”
B. Pohcy Revisions: 1% Readings
1.JHFE-AR (2) “Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child”
2. JBA/GBN “Sexual Harassment™
3. JBA/GBN-AR “Sexual Harassment”
4. JHFF “Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students”

BNl e

X. DISCUSSION
RCCS Gym Truss Repair and Seismic Grant
Regional Meeting Bandon-Board Member Report
OSBA-The Promise Scholarship-October 18™, November 29%, December 13%, January
10", February 21%, April 25" 5:45PM -8:45PM
Promissory Note
Upcoming Board Conferences
1. November 8-11" OSBA Annual Convention-Portland
2. November 13" Board Operation Agreement-Steve Kelley 6:00 PM
3. December 5-7% COSA Law Conference-Eugene

Mo Al

XI.  COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair know
which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You
may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does not pertain to a
complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the right to refer the
matter to the administration.

XII.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

XIII. FUTURE AGENDA
Regular Board Meeting November 14, 2018 6:30 PM

XIV. ADJOURNMENT




Highland Elementary School

2605 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, Oregon 97467
Phone: (541) 271-3616, Fax: (541) 271-3618

October 3, 2018

Dear Parent(s) of David Sunder,

The Superintendent award is a special award that is earned and not simply given. It is
with enthusiasm that I recommend David Sunder for this esteemed recognition. David is a
motivated and responsible student that comes to school each day with a smile and an “idea”
about how to fix something. David frequently uses habit #2 and begins with the end in mind.
Using this habit has helped him to gain motivation toward achieving goals and rising to new
challenges. His perseverance in the classroom is simply unmatched.

Recently, one of our classroom ball chairs became deflated from staples on the floor.
David readily offered to solve the issue of the leaking ball chair. He packed up the chair and
took it home to patch it. In this action, shows dedication beyond the school day and a high
consideration for his peers. This is only one example of how kind David is to others. He
shows these actions on a daily basis as he assists others with everything from repairing
mechanical pencils to finding the correct page number in the book. David simply steps up to

the plate for any and all challenges.



| firmly believe these habits started at home with his parents. So, I'd like to thank
them as well for raising such a dedicated, hardworking and caring child. It is a pleasure to
work with David this year.

Sincerely,
M. Viblegae
Ms. Villegas

3" Grade Teacher
Highland Elementary School



Highland Elementary School

2605 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, Oregon 97467
Phone: (541) 271-3616, Fax: (541) 271-3618

October 3, 2018

Dear Parent(s) Of Beau Ingram,

The Superintendent Award from Highland Elementary School primary classes goes to Beau
Ingram. It is an honor and a privilege to recognize her success.

Besides being a student who is always ready, willing and able to give her best effort in all
classroom activities, she is also very helpful to other students who need a boost.

One of the particular traits she shows is perseverance. She is adept at knowing she has
many strategies and that there is more than one way to solve a problem.

She is a role model by her actions and her quiet confidence benefits the whole class.

Tanner Parsons



Reedsport Community Charter School

y

--'"

.

Jerry Uhling Director/Principal
James Hixenbaugh Dean of Students/Athletic Director

October 3, 2018

To the parents of Morgan Williams,

Grit, that is a word that I can use to describe only a few students, and one that I think fits well for
Morgan. I have known Morgan since she became a 7*" grader here at RCCS, and I can truly say that it
has been my pleasure to be her teacher in Algebra 1, Algebra 2, College Algebra and now
Trigonometry. Morgan is an extraordinary young lady who has shown perseverance, character,
responsibility and diligence throughout her high school education. Those are the qualities that describe
someone with grit. I believe that she is deserving of the Superintendent’s Award because she works
hard for her education, her family and her future.

Throughout the years Morgan has demonstrated that she is a very hard working student in my classes.
She is strong academically and a great critical thinker. Morgan truly tries to understand the material in
a way that makes sense to her and she attemps to fully grasp what is being taught. She has
maintained a strong average GPA in spite of obstacles that may have caused others to give up.
Morgan often does not have sufficient time to dedicate to her studies because of her responsibilities to
her family and her job. In spite of the obstacles that she has faced, she has continued to pursue her
schooling with the mindset of going on to college to pursue her dreams of working in the veterinary
field. One of the things that I most admire about Morgan is her ability to persevere through adversity
to be successful.

In Morgan'’s life, family takes priority. As you know, she makes it a priority to help care for her
younger brother. There have been several times when she has needed help with math and she has
brought him with her so that she could get the help she needs or take the quiz she needs to take,
while still caring for his needs. Whatever her family’s needs have been, she has met those needs and
managed to maintain her school work as a strong academic student.

The care of animals is a passion for Morgan. She has worked at the local veterinarian’s office before
and after school for several years while taking challenging classes and helping to care for her family.
There are times when she will try to set a time to meet with me if she needs additional help and it can
be very difficult due to her time constraints of work and family. Although at times she may be
overwhelmed, she never ever gives up. She is diligently pursuing her desire to further her education for
the career that loves and wants.

As I stated before, Morgan is an extraordinary young lady. She will accomoplish her dreams and
ambitions due to the character she has developed at a young age by persevering through hardship and
understanding what is truly important in life.

Susre géaf(ef

RCCS Math Teacher

A community of iearners preparing to meet the challenges of the future

2260 Longwood Drive Phone: (541) 271-2141 www.reedsport.kl2.or.us
Reedsport, OR 97467 Fax: (%41) 271-2143



\ 4

Reedsport Community Charter School

Jerry Uhling Director/Principal
James Hixenbaugh Dean of Students/Athletic Director

October 4, 2018
To the Parents of Natalie Seeley:

It has been a pleasure to have your child in science class this semester. Natalie
is a very conscientious student who is always willing to participate. She comes
to class on a daily basis with all her necessary materials, and more importantly, a
positive attitude. When Natalie does not understand something, she is willing to
seek help from me or other classmates. She works hard each and every day,
and she is willing to do what is necessary to obtain good grades. The other day
in class | told the students that they would have a quiz on Monday, and they
would need to study their practice quiz over the weekend. Many of the students
whined about having homework, but Natalie made the comment that she would
need to remember to take her practice quiz home to study. When we took the
quiz on Monday, Natalie was one of just a handful of students that received a
perfect score, which indicated that she had in fact prepared for the quiz. Natalie
displays all the necessary traits to be successful. She works hard, is organized,
has a great attitude, and last, but not least, she is willing to seek help when
necessary. These traits I'm sure carry over into other aspects of her life, and will
help her be successful. You should be very proud of Natalie, and I'm sure you
can take at least some of the credit for Natalie’s great attitude and strong
commitment to her school work.

Warm Regards,
Ron Frakes

Science Teacher
Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future

2260 Longwood Drive Phone: (541) 271-2141 www.reedsport.k12.or.us
Reedsport, OR 97467 Fax: (5741) 271-2143



Charter School

Jerry Uhling Director/Principal
James Hixenbaugh Dean of Students/Athletic Director

4 Oct 2018 - RCCS Board Report

The leadership class is working on planning Homecoming events which is coming up in a few
weeks.

We are in the process of signing up Sophomores, Juniors and Seniors for the PSAT, which is one
way they can meet their essential skills. The test will be given on Oct 10,

The first round of progress reports have been sent out and we are looking at early intervention
strategles to help students be more successful.

I have been meeting with teachers to discussing their learning goals and setting up observations.
On Oct 11" we will host a Joint Committee on Student Success and they will tour our CTE shop
and be given a small presentation.

Peggy Hall has been doing a lot of updates to the library and making it more modernized. Sheis
developing lots of new ideas to make it more of a media center in the future. Some of the
possibilities are a maker space area, green screen and virtual reality recorder.

The gym remodel should be completed by the end of October.

We are moving forward towards implementation of 1 to 1 Chromebooks in the high school for the
beginning of the 19-20 school year.

During our PD’s days we had Glucagon, and Epi Pen training from Nurse Rose and discussed
certain teaching strategies that would help for long term retention.

The Math Department is going to Eugene for CPM training and looking at mathematical
curriculum strategies.

Ms. Luther will be attending a Spanish PD training.

Challenge: 1. Hand out 3 X 6 cards to a class with the following prompt: | wish my teacher knew
___ about me.

Challenge: 2. Do something nice for a fellow staff member ie; buy a coffee, write
them an note, provide a snack.

h of iearners preparing to meet the chalienges of the future

2260 Longwood Drive Phone: (541) 271-2141 www.reedsport.k12.or.us
Reedsport, OR 97467 Fax; (5481) 271-2143



Charter School

Jerry Uhling Director/Principal
James Hixenbaugh Dean of Students/Athletic Director

Reedsport Communit

One of my best reads for professional development and empowering students is “Innovator’s
Mindset® The following link is a blog by the author George Couros. Please take a few moments
to read through the blog and watch the video. This is a GREAT example of utilizing a student's
interest to drive the “how” of our curriculum. When watching the video keep asking yourself did
he meet the standard/skills that you would require on a test or not. If you believe that he met the
standard or possibly exceeded the standard | ask you to #ThinkDifferently, #T akeaRisk,
#BeBrave

https://us12.campaign-
archive.com/?e=ca481a2e9e&u=9381017234135a9c6d5{7419a&id=3bbef01681

Occassionally, | come across things that make you think, make you go HMMMM... The best
5:00+ mins of your day, perhaps something great to show students... GROWTH MINDSET?

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q7xQiU5X4Zg

Last week’s challenge produced a lot of heart felt responses from our students and has really
given me a lot to think over. |read one on Friday at PD but | think it's important to share many
others for awareness and what we might be able to do differently to help our kids.

‘I wish my teacher knew | want homework about me.” Wow!

Several students have anxiety and don't like going to the front of the room or talking in front of
people

Several students told me about what they like to do outside of school (dirt bike riding, skate
boarding, art and video games)

One student wanted me to know that they work hard to keep their grades up with sports

I cannot talk to strangers or anyone else and only somewhat with teachers.

My mother hates it when | have missing assignments.

| don't always understand the Spanish homework.

I did the challenge #3 with my advisory class today and discovered a lot of personal things about my kids,
ranging from living in a house where the child is treated badly because she is “ bisexual, gender-fluid, and
depressed”, to “1 hate coming to school because there is so much gossip that 1 feel isolated and bullied and
alone” to “1 suffer from anxiety whenever I have to speak or read in front of the class”. These kids
genuinely have ACES. We talked about tolerance and empathy today, Showed a clip from Freedom
Writers and the line activity, and I received several hugs afterward with kids telling me thanks for having
this discussion.

| learned that XXX student doesn’t like the word retarded because she finds it offensive. She
explained later that she has two relatives that have mental issues.

I'm funny, love pizza and going to the beach

| use my phone as a way to cope with anxiety

A community of learners nreparing to meet the challenges of the future

2260 Longwood Drive Phone: (541) 271-2141 www.reedsport.k12.or.us
Reedsport, OR 97467 Fax: (541) 271-2143
9



ort Community Charter School

Jerry Uhling Director/Principal
James Hixenbaugh Dean of Students/Athletic Director

After contemplating students that seem to have a lot of anxiety and/or stress about answering in
class questions or being called out and not knowing the answer. PEAK has 6 fundamental keys
for Student Success: 1. Safety 2. Love and Belonging, 3. Freedom and Independence 4.
Success 5. Fun & Enjoyment and 6. Valued Purpose.

Here are a couple strategies that would accomplish a lot of things as a win-win.

1. Any question asked of a student should require an answer that everyone should know and
interact with but very few do. It is virtually impossible to assess if all students got the correct
answer or know the correct answer to the question you asked when just one or two students are
supplying the answers and others are not engaged.

2. By utilizing Deflected question responses such as “How would someone respond to” or “What
might others say about” It provides safety for students who have anxiety or stress about being
called out in class but keeps everyone accountable to know the answers.

3. Provides opportunity for 100% correctness 100% of the time. That way students aren‘t practicing
wrong answers to questions.

4. It aligns with our philosophical chairs debate in AVID by stating “I heard someone say”
statements in responses.

5. Increase overall success because students are now having to be actively engaged in the content
and questions you are asking.

Please view and share your thoughts with me, if you want more ideas or specific strategies on
this please let me know and | can provide it.

OUR SUCCESS WILL NOT BE MEASURED BY OUR TEST SCORES OR GRADES BUT THE
IMPACT WE HAVE ON OTHERS TO KNOW THEY MATTER AND ARE VALUED. SO THEY
CAN BE THE BEST THEM THEY CAN BE

Have a great week, thank you socoo much for picking up an oar. #BeBrave

Jerry Uhling
Principal, RCCS

2260 Longwood Drive Phone: (541) 271-2141 www.reedsport.k12.or.us
Reedsport, OR 97467 Fax: (541) 271-2143
10



10/4/2018

Summary by Category Report 18-19

7/1/2018 through 6/30/2019

Catego;y

INCOME

17 CLASS
18 CLASS

19 CLASS

21 CLASS

7TH GRADE GIRLS BB

7TH GRADE VOLLEYBALL
8TH GRADE VOLLEYBALL
ADMINISTRATIVE- PRINCIPAL
ART T
ATHLETIC GENERAL FUND
ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
BAND

BASEBALL
BOOSTERS-ASB

BRAVES PARENT GROUP
CASH DRAWER

CHOIR .

COMMUNITY PRIDE
CONCESSIONS

CROSS COUNTRY

CULINARY CLASS

DRAMA

E-SCRIP

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS
FOOTBALL

FRIENDSHIP

GED PREPARATION
GENERAL FUND

GOLF

IND. TECH-SHOP CLUB
INTEREST

JUNIOR GENERAL FUND
JUNIOR TRACK

JV LADY BRAVES BASKETBALL
JV VOLLEYBALL

LADY BRAVES BASKETBALL
LIFE SKILLS

LIFESKILLS BOTTLES CANS
LOST LIBRARY BOOKS ~
MIKE JONES MEMORIAL
MR RHS

MR RHS GRANT

NHS

OHSET-EQUESTRIAN

OSAA

PSAT

READ A THON

RHS LIBRARY FUND

11

711/2018-
6/30/2019

1,062.25
1,724.77
1,980.38
1,684.43
26.00
119.63
394.13
215.90
358.13
1,097.49
836.41
30.68
5.49
1,634.74
1,261.72
205.84
0.00
248.85
350.86
2,828.63
484.35
762.45
73345
772.51
252 58
1,963.11
400.72
320.00
3,982.63
582.54
4,060.24
186.55
4,221,00
787.84
24.20
738.67
0.00
779.03
31.60
4500
750.01
20,838.10
410.54
2,466.86
0.95
0.00
471.00
319.20
1,435.96

Page 1



Summary by Category Report 18-19
7/1/2018 through 6/30/2019

10/4/2018 Page 2

7/1/2018-

Category 6/30/2019
SHOP BUS 807.25
SOFTBALL 1,605.63
SPANISH CLUB 211.07
SWIM 2,044.99
TRACK 1,861.35
TRACK RENOVATIONS 4,195.00
TYLER HOFFMAN MEMORIAL 210.05
VARSITY BOYS BXB 634.30
VARSITY CHEER 734.26
VOLLEYBALL 2,248.00
WEIGHT TRAINING 78.18
WRESTLING 1,018.94
WRITING CONFERENCE 70.19
YEARBOOK 8,915.70
TOTAL INCOME '88,531.42

Balance Forward
__Bal Fwd FY2018-_2019 0.00
TOTAL Balance Forward 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL 88,531.42

12



Category

17 CLASS

18 CLASS

19 CLASS

20 CLASS

21 CLASS

7TH GRADE GIRLS BB
7TH GRADE VOLLEYBALL
8TH GRADE VOLLEYBALL
ADMIN-PRINCIPAL

ART

ATHLETIC GEN FUND
ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
BAND

BASEBALL
BOOSTERS-ASB

BRAVES PARENT GROUP
CASH DRAWER

CHOIR -
COMMUNITY PRIDE
CONCESSIONS

CROSS COUNTRY
CULINARY CLASS
DRAMA

E-SCRIP

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS
FOOTBALL

FRIENDSHIP

GED PREPARATION
GENERAL FUND

GOLF

IND TECH-SHOP CLASS
INTEREST

JUNIOR GENERAL FUND
JUNIOR TRACK

JVVOLLEYBALL

LIFE SKILLS

LIFESKILLS BOTTLES CANS
LOST LIBRARY BOOKS
MIKE JONES MEMORIAL
MR RHS

ASB Category Report 2018/2019

JV LADY BRAVES BASKETBALL

LADY BRAVES BASKETBALL

Beg. Balance

$1,062.25
$1,724.77 |
$1,905.38
$1,684.43
$26.00
$119.63
$55.00
$215.90
$358.13
$1,097.49
$956.41 |

$2,084.74
$1,661.72

$248.85
$350.86
$4,850.47

—k

$73345
$772.51
$252.58 |
$1,848.45
$437.87
$320.00 !
$2,083.63
$4,060.24
$181.65
$3,453.00
$787.84
$24.20
$738.67
$0.00
$1,165.19
$1.20
$24.00 |
$750.01

$20,838.10

Current Balance

$1,062.25
$1 724.77
$1 980. 38
$1,684. 43 1
$26.00 |
$119 63
$394.13

$1,097.49
$836.41
$39.68
 $549
$1 634, 74
$1,261 72
$205.84
$0.00
$248.85
$350.86
$2,828.63
$484.35 |
$762.45 |
$733.45
§772.51
$252.58

$1,963.11 '

$3,982.63
$582.54
$4,060.24
$186.55
$4,221.00
$787.84 ‘
$24.20 |
$738.67 {
$0.00 |
$779.03 !
$31.60
$45.00
$750.01
$20,838.10 ,

Difference

$0
$0.00
$o 00
So 00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$1,899.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4.90
$768.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$o 00
$386 16
$30.40
$21.00
$0.00
$0.00

13



MR RHS GRANT
NHS
OHSET-EQUESTRIAN
OSAA

PSAT

READ A THON

RHS LIBRARY FUND
SHOP BUS

SOFTBALL

SPANISH CLUB

SWIM

TRACK

TRACK RENOVATIONS
TYLER HOFFMAN MEMORIAL
VARSITY BOYS BXB
VARSITY CHEER
VOLLEYBALL

WEIGHT TRAINING
WRESTLING °

WRITING CONFERENCE
YEARBOOK

Updated 10/04/18-SW

| $410.54 ,

™ $2,466.86

_ %095
$0.00
$471.00
_$308.94 |
$1,435.96 '
$807.25
$1,605.63 :
_$211.07 |
$2,044.99
$1,861.35 |
54,195.00
__$210.05
$634.30 |
$734.26 |
$1,224.33

~—t=

 $87,870.46

$410.54
$2,466.86
5085

$319.20
$1,435.96 |
$807.25 .
$1,605.63 |
$211.07
_$2,044.99
$1,861.35
$4,195.00
$210.05

%6330

$734.26

$2,248.09 |
$78.18
_$1,0184

 $70.19
$8,915.70

$88,531.42

$0.00
$750.00
$0.00
$0.00

~ $10.26
$0.00
$0.00
_$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,023.76
~$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$40.00

14




Board Report

Highland has participated in The Rural
Network (a group of rural schools who get together
and have development facilitated by Mike Garling)
in the past, and | am continuing on with this support
this year. The Rural Network is providing
professional development throughout the year that
Highland members will be attending. The attendees
are Tanner Parsons, Whitney Isley, Talena Coplin,
Amanda O’Brien, and Jennifer Halinski. The
sessions that we will be attending are specific to
PLC work, Professional Learning Communities. All
of the sessions will be held in Eugene throughout
the school year. Additionally, The Rural Network is
offering mini forums to lead teachers, instructional
coaches, principals, and superintendents that we
will be sending a couple of folks to.

= As part of our School Improvement

~ Grant, we have some teacher professional
development scheduled throughout the
year. On September 27t-28" we received
‘%4 math training from Jen Hunt and Laura
Nelson. This training included
observations of model lessons, grade level
. collaboration/feedback, and overall
effective instructional strategies.

Each year, school districts are required to share their Title Il ‘Legislative Report’
to the Board. What this report shows is financial data for ELL, comparison data to the
state of Oregon, student achievement, and additional information on English Language
Learner Students. Since Reedsport has such a small percentage of English Language
Learners, many of the field aren’t reported on. Below is our 2016-2017 report.

15



e T3 = -3
(o 3 ot C T
bic i~ Wi s w71
uaay - _l- 7T
on & 13 =
il muul o7
i S N w1l
i - | [apors wn
T L W [T
[y P _l- m.!
usey, _u 1 e
B » o o T
[lnl.lomb A W - ey
HuabBs o o o
= |T: [=3H Y -y
oy i _E 1733 el s At
* e e » LS B RS B £y
* CIE Lﬂl ]
b— L] MI - Ll
% i N =3 = o
% s |=a
) _.ﬁi — et BT
i3 [y Wt 9% o My R e £ 1} M)
% 7 |_ﬂ=| e ) AT G o g
=5 T = ——
% iy = A S See T3 30|
» wron _ﬁmﬁm B
*» o e e |
.._ — = a T it § o S L, 5 g
* (e TTT T e | et ol it
U or R iy
[ i Doiten3 TRI Jewiy)
* s %4 b Ll
< e T smweseme 3] ey ity W T8 Wy TE AL P R eei) [
F | egienm FETTyEr e ey W HE L i ey T RO ) P05 DEE T WS
ke
WR A My

uoday T13 LT-9T0Z 03 Wwawaddng suosuedwo) 31siq

16



@

#lalxlnfalafa

EESE ]

L L L b B L B E A EA D AP R R F AR F ) P

poday 113 L1-9T0Z 00 WALADHNG SUDSBIWO) D10

17




e ———

|
AR
g -?l?&?m&'iil??""lli ';Wm, F !Lii'!l.!l SE,*_

e A N A

Tmr—r
oy TFHn.-ﬂ-rﬂ.—
"T‘_"L' =

i a3 B0 1<
ﬂalzsiﬁs?zasﬁn ﬁzzii‘iﬂﬁi.saﬁfﬁ&ggl

DUCERRERRRE NEHARRRHR

U

O R ol

Hoday T3 LT-9102 od Juauwinpdng suoisedwd’s 131950

18



Our Parent/Student Handbook was updated mostly by former principal, Beckie Lupton. I
did not change anything that she had already included (primary annual state updates), but
I did add a few items. The first thing I included is language around our video surveillance
system. It states:

For the purpose of maintaining order, discipline, and security for students and staff, video cameras may
be used by the school district for recording curricular and extra-curricular activity. Surveillance and
recordings will be monitored by the building administrator or designee and will only be used to promote
the safety and security of staff, students, and property.

Additionally, | added a Title | compliance piece called the Title | Compact. It states:

Highland Elementary ~ TITLE |
SCHOOL - PARENT — STUDENT COMPACT

School
The school understands the importance of the school experience to every student and their role as
educators and models. Therefore, the school agrees to carry out the following responsibilities to the
best of their ability:
¢ Provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive and effective learning environment that
enables the children served under this part to meet the challenging State academic standards
e Address the importance of communication between teachers and parents on an ongoing basis
through, at a minimum—
o parent-teacher conferences in elementary schools, at least annually, during which the
compact shall be discussed as the compact relates to the individual child’s achievement
o frequent reports to parents on their children’s progress;
o reasonable access to staff, opportunities to volunteer and participate in their child’s
class, and observation of classroom activities; and
o Ensuring regular two-way, meaningful communication between family members and
school staff and, to the extent practicable, in a language that family members can
understand. (ESSA, Section 1116(d)(1-2))
e Treat each child with dignity and respect
e Strive to address the individual needs of the student
Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school
¢ Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment
e Assure every student access to quality learning experiences
e Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to both students and
parents

Parent
The parent understands that participation in his/her student's education will help his/her achievement
and attitude. Therefore, the parent will continue to carry out the following responsibilities to the best of
his/her ability:
¢ Volunteering in their child’s classroom
e Supporting their child’s learning
¢ Participating, as appropriate, in decisions relating to the education of their child and positive use of
extracurricular time

19



Create a home atmosphere that supports learning

Send the student to school on time, well-fed, and well-rested on a regular basis

Attend school functions and conferences

Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and school property
Review all school communications and respond promptly

Student

The student realizes education is important. He/she is the one responsible for his/her own success.
Therefore, he/she agrees to carry out the following responsibilities to the best of his/her ability:

e Get to school on time every day

¢ Develop a positive attitude toward school

¢ Be responsible for completing homework on time

¢ Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when needed

e Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort

e Be respectful to all school members and to school property

Our wonderful Highland
Parent Organization invited
all staff to paint their own

an awesome time that staff
got to spend together
outside of the work day!

20



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

October 10, 2018
To: Board of Directors, Reedsport School District #105
Special Education Report | Parma Roe, Special Education Director

Post-Secondary Outcomes Surveys (June 2017 Leavers)

In spring 2017 we had 8 students leave Special Education for the final time. I called each of these
students / families to conduct the one-year follow-up survey. [ was able to finish the survey
with 6/8 students. One had dropped out but has since returned to finish, and the other student
could not be located.

Of the 6 students interviewed, all of them had Specific Learning Disabilities, and had graduated
with regular diplomas. Every one of them was competitively employed at the time of interview,
and all were making at least minimum wage except one who was doing Child Care. One student
was also enrolled in SWOCC'’s Dental Assistant program.
e Good News from ODE
Because follow-up surveys can often be difficult to complete, this year ODE is granting funds
to districts for completed surveys. We receive the base award of $150. for the first interview,
plus an additional $15.00 x total number of interviews completed and submitted on time.
Reedsport earned $150. + ($15. x 6) = $240. to be used toward staff development.

Special Education Administrators Fall Conference

Director will attend this 3-day conference in Eugene across October 3-5%. I particularly look
forward to learning from keynote speaker, Dr. Stuart Ablon, PhD., Director of Think Kids, and
co-author of the book, Treating Explosive Kids. His 5-hour pre-conference session is entitled
Transforming School Discipline: The Collaborative Problem-Solving Approach. CPS dovetails
perfectly with Trauma-Informed Practice, as both methods are based on the neurobiological
changes in traumatized children’s brains, and how those changes affect a child’s behavioral
response. Very simplistically stated, the automatic “Fight or Flight” response is greatly magnified
in these children.

Other selected break-out sessions:
¢ (reating Trauma-Informed, Brain-Based, Skill-Based FBA's and Behavior Plans that Improve
Emotional / Behavioral Functioning

 Inclusive Kindergarten: Promoting Success for Children with Social and Behavioral Challenges
e Special Education Legal Update
e Inclusion: Theory and Practice- IDEA’s requirement for Least Restrictive Environment

e Restraint & Seclusion: Dispelling Myths and Discussing Facts

21



Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions

Recovery of Prior Year Expenditure
Miscellaneous Revenue
Services Provided Charter
County School Fund

State School Fund

Common School Fund

State Managed County Timber
Federal Forest Fees

Loan Receipts

Interfund Transfers

TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Qut
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2019

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Other

TOTAL:

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending September 30, 2018
ACTIVITY
Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast Over/
Budget through Including through {Under)
2018-19 Current Month Encumbrances Encumbrances 6/30/2019 Budget
1,000,000 - 1* 1,000,000 -
1,950,000 40,960 1,955,960 5,960
20,000 11,977 27,477 7,477
9,600 1,636 8,236 (1,364)
10,000 4,534 13,034 3,034
14,500 3,608 15,108 608
4,000 267 3,867 (133}
12,000 7,988 16,988 4,988
725,432 - 725,432 0
8,500 74 8,574 74
5,284,004 1,800,556 5,323,220 39,216
68,068 31,810 99,878 31,810
- 39,208 39,208 39,208
- 93 93 93
9,106,104 1,942,711 9,237,075 130,971
2,211,451 384,370 1,811,451 2,195,821 2,195,821 (15,630)
1,530,121 233,422 1,305,121 1,538,543 1,538,543 8,422
4,436,853 132,596 4,261,853 4,394,449 4,394,449 (42,405)
74,250 25,333 49,250 74,583 74,583 333
53,450 8,513 14,500 23,013 23,013 (30,437)
160,000 - 160,000 160,000 160,000 -
8,466,125 784,234 7,602,175 8,386,409 8,386,409 (79,716)
639,979 - - - -
9,106,104 784,234 7,602,175 8,386,409 8,386,409
850,666
9%
REEDSPORT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
1,261,246 227,699 1,026,246 1,253,945 1,253,945 {7,300)
765,230 121,974 622,730 744,704 744,704 (20,526)
1,202,062 31,849 1,145,062 1,176,911 1,176,911 (25,152)
79,100 19,892 58,100 77,992 77,992 {(1,108)
58,025 2,582 9,750 12,332 12,332 (45,693)
3,365,663 403,996 2,861,888 3,265,884 3,265,884 (99,780)

1* Beginning fund balance is estimated from the adopted budget.

22




I ‘ebed 9128102 llele@¥oayDeoloAUldyid:  Hodey Wd LF0S:L  8L0Z/S0/0L :PajuMd
yeeel'l$ ‘B0 Joayp
61/81 Ad SIDNAUIS
00'2.5% INOHJITIL SODY ~Od N3dO 00°000'000'9L9°LSE0'ZYSZ 00, 8LOT DNV §ZZ0006620 "ONI ‘WODLSVYOD  6£0L 8L0Z/50/60 8zZE8)
AY $OD¥-SIH-0A ‘TDIAYIS
$£'685$ INOHdIT31 -Od N340 00°000°000°80.°LSEQZPSZ'00L 8LOZ DNV §2Z00066Z0 “ONI ‘NOD1SVYOD  6£0L 8102/50/60 8ZE8L
61/81 Ad SIDIAYIAS
00'Z.5$ INOHdIT3L S3H - Od N3dO 00°000°000°91°LSEQTYSTO0L  8LOZ ONY 5220006620 "ONI 'WODLSYOD  6€0L 8102/50/60 8ZE8L
6LELLS 2101 %08YD
7 SY3QT0H 39ava/OvL
L' Les IWVN DILINDVIA 00°000°000°80£°0L+¥0"LZEZ 001 62206181 WOO'NOZYWY €101 8102/¥2/60 €ON
MDY SUYW-LINIVd
0g'sv$ JITAYDV MOT4 INYL XV'S 00°000°0€1'9L9°0LY0 LELL Q0L 0206181 WO’ NOZYINY €40 8L02Z/v2/60 EON
ALIHM WNINVLIL-1NIVd
96°2v$ INAYIV MO INYL XS 00°000°0€1°91L9°0L¥0°LELL 002 ¥0206181 WOO'NOZVWY  £v0L 8102/ve/60 EON
N9 INRIVAVYLIN-1NIVd
0c'srs JMNAYDVY MOd IMHL XVS 00°000°0€1L'91L9°0LF0 LELL 00L ¥0zZ06181 WOO'NOZYNY €701 810Z/¥2/60 €ON
3IN-AD
67’1019 I34NOSIY Z HSINVAS-AD 00°000°0L2°9L9°0LY0"LELL'00L £0206181 WOO'NOZYINY €101 €L02/v2/60 9ON &
Aig onaubep ybramybi
66°6€% Wwi|S BN 04d IO -9EXHT 00°000°000°9VL°0LYO"LLLL 00 Z61L06181 WOO'NOZVINY €701 8L0Z/¥2/60 €ON
121ulid d|qelod J04) | LSEWI
€1°G1$ -9bpuue) J3uo] dde|g 00°000°000°9%L"0L¥0" L1 L1001 9106181 WOO'NOZVINY  €¥0L 8L02/¥2/60 4dON
SIHDONOd ONILYNIWY]
StoL% TVINYIHL HDL10DS 00°000°0S0°9L9°0L 70" LEL L 002 voL06L81 WNOD'NOZYWY €701 8102/¥2/60 EON
SH0091X3L ADOTOHDIAS
19°95$ OL NOILVLIANI-9 00°000°000°919°02+0'LELL 262 voL06L81 WOO'NOZYWY €401 810Z/FZ/60 €ON
A9 43153IN03FY
6L°10Z¢ 1008 ADILVAULS 00'000°000"80L°0}0°1L.2EC 00} 29106181 WOO'NOZYINY  £#0L 8102/¥2/60 €ON
ONIIOTHD MNVE YNOJINN  :BWeN yueg
junowy uonduosaq JUN022Y 910AU| aohed 1ayonoAp ajeq laquinp Yoayd
s9yojeq yoayo UON apROu| H S)}o8Y 9 |enuep apnjox3 D S)}29Y9 paploA apnjox3 _H_ saweN Jopuap aakojdwg Jullg _H_
00°0¢ :ywi Jejjog - :abuey sayonop SHOCIBHOE S SERAIESSE
%8YD ‘Aguos  8L0z/0e/60 - 8LOZ/LO/B0  :eBuey syeq ONIMOIHO YNVE VNDJWN  :eweN sueg Bunsi jrejag Juswasingsia

JousIq [ooyss podspasy



rA :efed 91°'2'810Z [Iele@4oaUDB0I0AU|dyid)  Hodey Wd L¥06:L  8L0Z/S0/0L :Pajuud
L7'0es JBJOL %08YD
Am_u:mE< L _._._wr_mv d9piQ
b 0e$ aseydung usdo -puejybiy 00°000°000°9%1°01¥0°0122'8E2 298l 100V SLINUVIN SAVIOW  6£01 8107/50/60 9€€8l
00°051$ J[BJOL 084D
ASYHDUNd OL IYY3HS HO0HOS
00051$ —d3LN3D IDUNOSIY ATINVS 00°000°000°802°09V0°00SE°ZLZ  ZLz# HIT1HZ IYYIHS AMVINIWI I3 ONVTHOIH  6£01 8102/50/60 GEESI
Zr's6lLs {201 %o8YD
JONVNILNIVN
00°051% 610Z2-810Z Od N3dO 00°000'000°919°01¥0'ZFSZ" 00, 9887185916 S3AILIMNOVH AlddNS GH  6£01 8102/60/60 PEEBL
FONVYNILNIVIA
Al 4 6102-8102 Od N3dO 00'000°000°919'0L¥0°2¥S2 00, L6LEOPSILE S3ILMNIOVH A1ddNS AH  6€0L 810Z/60/60 ¥EL8L
00°082% 12101 %984Q
‘ybnequaxiy wif ‘Asueyd
00°GL1$ usjlv - 10} plv 15414 SO 00°000°000°919°0790°01¥Z2°002 090000  HOLONYLSNI 08 ‘NOLJNVH 60l 810Z/50/60 £EE8I
yoabung “‘Aaiols
00°G01$ ‘490041 -pIv 15114 SIH 00°000°000°9% L"0¥90°0L¥Z 001 090000 HOLDNYLSNI 08 ‘NOLdWVYH 601 8L0T/S0/60 €€E€8L
00'682$ J[E}0] %08y
0LISIp 1o} J)9's)ise|eq 8
6€2€1$ ‘sqinq ‘sjeplew sajjddng 00°000°000°80."09%0°2YSZ 001 6019106886 YIONIVED 601 8102/S0/60 Z€€8I
£6'LL$ 610Z-810Z Od N3dO 00'000°000°9L9°0L¥0°Z¥SZ 00 7899609886 HIONIVED 6201 810Z/50/60 ZEE81
89'6EL$ 6102-810Z Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°0L¥0Z¥G2 004 1212661886 HIONIVEO  6E0L 810Z/50/60 ZE€8L
91'v¥8Z'1$ ‘2101 %98YD
T8 Lv$ €1X01 S3dOTIANT dSYTD 00°000°0S0°9L9°0L¥0°LELL"00.L yresd) 103410 0dd 1SOD 601 8102/50/60 LEE8L
21'819% $3X08 Ov-¥3dvd 1371vd 1 00°000°0S0°919°0L¥0°LELL"00L eyl 103410 O¥d LSOO  6£01 8L02/50/60 LEEBL
21'819% $3IX09 0¥-Y3dVvd 13T1vd L 00°000'060°919°0L¥0°LZL L 004 LyTyl 103u1d O¥d LSOO 6£0L 810Z/50/60 LEE8L
G1'69% J[E3JO1 %0849
85¥ES 610Z-8102 Od N3dO 00'000°0S0°9L9°0L¥0'LEL 1002 201€ ONILNIYd AVE SO0  6£01L 8L02/50/60 0£E8)L
18'7¢$ 6102-8102 Od N3dO 00°000°0S0°9L9°0L¥0'LZL L 002 L201€ ONILNIYC AVE SO0 6£01L 8102/50/60 0€€8L
vvicLs 101 %08y
335-SdWNd 13IN4 ¥31109
Py LELS 404 DNITdNOD dWNd 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0 2¥Se 002 1£0282 "ONI “TVI¥LSNANI 3100 6£0L 810Z/G0/60 6ZE8L
junowy :o_ﬁ_._owmo UNOJJY 83|0AU) ®w>mn_ Jayonop aleq JaquinN oY)

seyojeq }23y9 UoN apnjou| (7]

00°0$
%0840

1w Jejjoq -
:Ag pog

)23y [enuely apnjax3 []
:abBuey Jayonop
8102¢/0€/60 - 810Z/10/60

:abuey sjeq

398y papioA apnjax3 []

ONIMOIHI MNVE YNOdWN

S3lWeN Jo0pusp 9akojdwz Juld D

:oweN yueg

610Z-810Z :IeaA |eosly

Bunsi jieyaqg Juswesingsiqg

J01IS1q [ooYyds Hodspasy



g :abed 912’8102 [lejeiPaYD=0I0AUIdYId!  Loday Nd L7051k 810Z/E0/0L  PajuLg
ANNT SIVAN -V WIAHVNY
G1'6S% —IDONIYIINOD QIAY 00°000°000°802°Z¥€0°LEZEZ00L  "AWIZH TIAVYHL QINY NOP ‘IMWIAMZ  6€0L 8L0Z/50/60 ZbEst
INNTSTVAW -VD WIFHYNY
09°2r$ ~JINIHIINQD AIAY 00'000°000°802'Z¥C0°LZEZ 001  "gNIZY T3AVHL AIAY NOPM ‘IIWIMZ  6€0L 8102/50/60 ZPESL
INAM-STVIN -NIFHVYNY
L'ees —3ONIYIINOD AIAY 00°000°000°'802°ZFE0°LZEE 001  "AWITY TIAVYEL AIAY NOP ‘IMNIMZ  6E0L 810Z/S0/60 ZPESL
¥04 NOLTIH VD WIFHYNY
00'c2$ OL XV1 WOY¥4 DAS-TNLLNHS 00'000°000'802°2¥€0°LZEZ'00L  "SWITY T3AVHL AIAY NOP ‘IMWIMZ  6€01 8102/50/60 ZvESL
ONDINYd 1HOdYIV
00°08$ 3INIDNI -IDONTUIINOD AIAVY 00°000°000'802°2¥£0°L2EZ°00)  "GWITY 13AVHL AIAY NOr ‘IMN3IMZ  6€01 8102/50/60 ZPESL
88'G6L'L$ ‘lejo] yo8yD
61/81 A4 IDI440 ONI ‘NOLLY.LINYS
88°191% 13141S1A Y04 Od N3dO 00°000°000°802"82£0°Z¥SZ 001 0ZLLSLVT NODIHO N¥IHLNOS 6£0L 8L0Z/S0/60  LPESL
"ONI ‘NOILVLINVS
00°%€0°L$ 61/81 Ad SIH Od NIdO 00°000°000°9%1"8ZE0"Z¥SZ 001 £9026.¥2 NOHIHO NHIHLNOS 6€0L 8L0Z/50/60 LrESL
Lr'e6.9 ‘[e1o] %o8yD
Te)
21qe) 123ndwod dINDI/AANLINENA 2
Lre6l$ 637-A 1939135 Wooisse) 00°'000°000°9% L "09+0°2+S2001 08¥SEELZ1802 ALIVID3dS TOOHOS  6€0L 810Z/S0/60 OPESL
SrLOVS ‘[eJoL }o8yo
ONI INININD3T
00°0$ 1NN D071 NOTAN ¥#2-0L# 00°000°000°919°0L+0'2rSZ 002 #8959 HIANDIA-HOTVLYD XId TOOHIS  6€0L 810Z/S0/60 6EE8L
2/t L=l ONI INININOI
00°0$ X ¥Z-01 1708 IDVIIEVD 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0°2¥SZ 00 ¥8€969 ¥IMDIA-DOTVLYD XId TOOHOS 6E0L 810Z/50/60 6EESL
LHDIAH 1v3s .81 ¥od INI INTWINDZ
S¥'197$ TI3HS 30UV SIS 0006 00°000°000°919°0L¥0°ZFS2 002 #8€959 HIMOIA-O0TVLYD XId TOOHIS 6E0L 810Z/50/60 6EE8L
S £8% ‘2104 Ho8yD
ONI'AYLYHOaYT
¥S'vE8% S1P DNILS3L Dmid 00°000°6£2°9L9°0L¥0ZELL 00, #8£969 ADOTODIXOL AOOMAIY  BE0L 8102/50/60 8E£E8L
zl'eees ‘lejod ¥o8yd
' I2uUes)d pleoqIym ‘s|amol
zleees lsded 3210 104 saj|ddns 00°000°000'802°0L¥0°Z¥S2 00} L1£2296 NOILYHOJHOD TIND  6£0L 8L0Z/S0/60  LE€8L
Junowy uonduosaqg JUNoooY 9010AU| oafed 19UonoA aleq JagquinN 3o8y)d
sayojeq o9y UoN apnjou) ‘ S}99Y 9 [enuep apn{ox3] _H_ S)99Y 9 POPIOA apnjox3 _H_ saweN Jopuap aakojdwg yulug D
) 6L02-8L0Z :lea jedsid
00°0$ :Jwi rejjoq - :abuey Joyonop
¥28yD ‘Aayos  gL0z/0€/60 - 8102/L0/60  :ebuey ajeq ONIMOIHO YNVE YNOJWN  eWeN jyueg Bunsi rejaQ Juawesingsiq

JouysIq jooyos podspeay



¥ :abed 91°2'8102 11RO @PP8YDeoIon|dyidl  Hodey Wd L0681 810Z/€0/0} :peluld
78'281°12$ ‘[BJoL %03yD
TVID3dS SADIAYAS
v2218'9% SNg TOOHDS ATHINOW 00°000°0Z€ 802" LEE0ZSSZ 001 209 NOILY1HOJSNVYL SIMIT 001 810Z/0L/60 8YE8L
SADIAYIAS
09'G9E'V 19 SNd 100HDS ATHINOW 00°000°000°80."L€€0°2SSZ 001 109 NOILVLHOJSNVHL SIM3T  0v0) 81L0Z/01L/60 8YrESL
¥9'/80°L$ ‘|ejol yoey)
adueuRlUEW Bulpjing
66'SL7$ pue “ yo3] 1oy satjddns 00°000°000°'80L°0LP0°'Z992°00L  810Z/8Z/8 2502 LODV FIVMAYYH 3DV 330131 00l 8L02/0L/60 Z¥ESL
19pIO
€L ires aseyung uado -pue|biy 00°000°000°9%L 0L ¥0°Z¥S2 001 81/82/3 1502 100V IYYMAYYH 30V 33013 0oL 8L0Z/0LI60  L¥ESL
Z5vers 6102-810Z Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°0L¥0"Z¥S2 004 1502 100V FUYMANVYH 30V 330131 0101 810Z/0L/60 LbESL
06'9¢2'2$ ‘le1o] %8y
ONILIOdIY ® NOILDIJSNI
05'9¢2'2$ AXOd3 WAD NIVIW SOD4 00°000°000°80.2'68€0°0G L' 0 £-680-81 "ONI ‘SHIINIONI HIYVa  0v0L 810Z/0L/60 9vEBL
00'580'Z$ ‘lejoL %oayo
JINTYIINOD VSOD HOVOD WaV HOS
00°669% HDNOYHLYVYIAE T1vd 8102 00°000°000°919°ZFE0°0LFZ 00 0/2€29% ¥O 4O NOILVYIAIANOD/NSOD  0¥0l 810Z/0L/60 GPESL &
NIN90 VANVYINY -HOVOD NOY HOS
00'969$ HONOYHLMV3IdE TIvd 8102 00°000°000°9% L 2¥E0°0L¥2 001 06z€29% ¥O 40 NOILVHIAIANOINVSOD 00l 810Z/0L/60 SPESL
PAIWIMZ NOI - HOVOD QY HOS
00'669% HDNOYHLIVIAE 1Tve 8102 00°000°000°802°Z¥€0°L.2EZ 001 0€2€29F HO 40 NOILYHIAIANOONVSOD  0volL 8L0Z/0L/BO  S¥EBL
0S'9L$ ‘[ejol Josyn
SASVYHOUNd T10/73N4
0S'9L$ 404 61/81 A4 -Od N3dO 00°000°000°919°92£0°Z¥52°00. ¥E€17000-dD ANVANOD 110 NOSHVYD 001 8L0Z/0L/60 tPESI
0S21% :[ej01 984D
D213 SNOIS
05°21$ ‘S3INDV1d Y04 Od N3O 00°000°000°80£°0L¥0°0L£2°001 €2159 SNOIS ANV SIIHJOYL NOILOY  0b0L 810Z/0L/60 £¥E8L
Zevges ‘[eJoL %o3yo
ATINM=£2Z INNM VD WIIHYNY
00°0S$ —3ONIYIINOD AIAV 00°000°000°802°2r€0°LZEZ'00L  'dNI3Y 13AVHL AIAY NOP ‘IMNIMZ  6€0L 810Z/50/60 ZPE8l
unowy :o_uatommn_ JunoooYy 2210AU} m®>mn_ JOYINOA ajed JaquInn Yoaud
$9Yojeg Y29y UON apnjou| ‘ S$}99YJ |enuey apnjoxg D S$)23Y D POPIOA 2pnjox3 _H_ saweN Jopuap aakojdwg Julld _H_
. 610Z-8L0Z :Jed |easiq
00°0% NwiT Jejjog - :abuey Jayonop
%0840 :Ag pog 810z/0£/60 - 8L0Z/L0/60  :9Buey ajeq ONIMOIHO MNVE VNOJINN  :8wWeN yueg Bunsi jlejaqg Juswasingsiq

JoIsIq |ooyos Modspasy



g :abed 91'28L0Z Ie}a@ioay)R0I0AUIdVIdS  THodey Wd L¥:0g:L 810Z/€0/0L  :pajuLd
JR1D313
ZLers ATHLINOW ¥0d Od N3dO 00°000°000°9%1°GZ£0°ZYSE 00L S00Y96612 L0V and NTOONIT TVHINID L0l 810Z/.L/60 S5E8L
610Z-8102 JNMLD3T3
S¥61L% ATHLNOW ¥04 Od N3dO 00°000°000°80.'S2EQ"ZYSZ 001 ¥00¥966 12 LOOV and NTOONITIVHINID  LP0L 810Z/LL/60  GSESL
¥8¥8e'cs ORLD3T3 SODU-0d N3dO 00°000°000°919°52€0'2FSZ 00 10096612 LOOV and NTOONITTVHINTD POl 8102//L/60 SSE8L
Bk IERE]
1€£°929°'1$ ATHINOW 404 Od N3dO 00°000°000°9%1"SZ€0'Z¥SZ 001 000796612 LOOV and NTOONIT TVHINID Lol 8102/21/60 SSE8L
99'LELS ‘ejo yoeyn
ANVJNOD
£8'69% $33¥ 1V TOYLNOD 1S3d 00'000°000°9%|"'ZZE0°Z¥SZ 001 £888¢€.1 HOLYNIANHILXT NYILSIM 0101 8L0Z/0LI60  PSESL
HLNOW Vv ANVAINOD
£8'69$ IDIML S3H -TOYLNOD 153d 00°000°000°919°22£0°2¥S2 00, z888eslL HOLYNINYILXA NHILSIM  0F0L 8L0Z/0L/60 PSGEBL
Glzes ‘fejoL Boeyd
Ad YIAIMAA-YILYM
GL'GL$ 301440 1DR1SIa 00°000°000°804'0}¥0°2¥SZ 001 1618691 ONI S3DIAYIS LSIM ANIA 001 8102/0L/60 €£5£81L
Ad HIAITIA-YILYM
05°8% 321440 LDOR1SIa 00°000°000°804°0L¥0°2¥SZ 001 GBEETOL ONI STDIAYIAS 1SIM ANIA 00l 8L0Z/0L/60  £5E8L -
A HAAITIG-YILYM o
05'8% 301440 LDO1sIa 00°000°000'802"0L¥0°2¥SZ 001 99Z8€91 ONI SIOIAYIAS 1SIM ANIA  0F0L 8102/0L/60 €SEBL
00'025% ‘ejo] %o8yn
SIDIAYAS DNILSIL
00°025% ON¥A 6102-810¢ Od N3dO 00°000'6£2°'919'68€0°ZEL L°00L gl VLS M03d  0r0L 810Z/0L/IB0  ZGE8L
05'84$ {[e101 ¥98yD
YOINOM SIDUVHD
05'81$ ATHLINOW -Od N3dO SO 00°000°000°919°€ZE0"¥252°00. Z61€SS  NOLLYWOLNY 321440 DI4IDvd  0F0L 8L0Z/01/60 LSESL
29'9/2'cz$ ‘[eJo1 %99yD
61/81 Ad —NVED0Ud WYNOOM
79'9/2'¢2s HONNT100HDS Od N3dO 00°000°'000°'80Z 68£0°001£'862 G8-8L/ZL ¥V QOO 1SIQ HOS ANIFE HIHON  0p0L 8102/0L/60 0SE8L
622$ {|ejo] 3oayD
“4ILVYM —SNOANVTIADSIN
¥6'22$ ¥04 Od N340 Od 00°000°000"80Z°0L¥0°L.ZEZ 001 81/82/8 2981 LOOV SIINHVIA SAVIOW  OF0L 8L0Z/0L/60 6¥E8L
junowy uonduosaq JUNo2oY 8910AU| adhed JoYONoA areq JaquinN %38y
sayojeq Y98y UON apnjouj ‘ S99y 9 [enuep apn|oxg D S$H)03Y2 PAPIOA apn|oxg D saweN Jopusp dakojdwg yuld _H_
} 6102-810C :JedA |easiy
00°0% :MwiT sejloa - :abuey Jayonop
¥osyo :Ag Mog 810Z/0€/60 - 8102/10/60 :ebuey ajeq ONIMOIHO YNVE VNOJNN  :aWeN yueg Bunsi prejaqg Juswesingsiqg

1914381Qg |00Y2§ Hodspaay



9 :obed 9128102 Ilele@¥o8UD8oIoAUldYId)  Hodey Wd L#08'L  8L0Z/0/0L :Pajuld
SZ'LZS IO %084D
uado 610Z-810Z ‘©P9YD
ST A WA punoiBeg [eulwild - SO 00°000°000°802°0720°0L£Z°001 860061  QS3 TYNOIOIH 1STIMHLHON  L+0OL 8L02/21/60 09€81
SZ'ese'rs J[e30.L %08YD
123(0Yd JIWSIAS Y04 NOILO3S 334
STAN AL {108 334 SHY0M 3DIMand 00°000°000°802°68€0°05L7'0CF 334 1109 1H¥OdSA3TY  LOVHINOD-HOSYT 40 1d3d L0l 8L0Z/L1/60 65E8L
00661% JB10L YoeYD
20y eulled "33UIJUOD WaY HOS
00'661$ UIWPY G3ds IIed vYSOD 00'000°02€"80.L°ZV£0°0612'6.2 091LF9r MO 40 NOILYHIAIINOONSOD  L¥OL 8L0Z/LL/I60 8SESL
16'22L'es J[EYO1 HoBYD
YV3IA 6102/8102 “
8€°2ZL$ /43MIS/d3LYM- Od N3O 00°000°000°80L°22€0°2¥SZ 001 L£/8-/1/8 000-004200 1¥OdSaaay 40 ALID P01 8L02/LL/60 LGE8L
6102/8102
S0°/8€'1$ —¥IMIS/YILVYM Od N3O 00°000°000°9%L" 220" 2¥SZ 001 LE/8-1/8 000-6£€100 1H0dSA3IY 40 ALID  LPOL 8L0Z/LL/60 LSESL
6102/8102
v5'€92°Z$ YIMIS/YILVYM 404 Od N3O 00°000°000'919°2Z€0°2¥S2 00, L€/8-L/8 000-682000 LH0dSa3aay 40 ALID 1101 810Z/LL/60 25€8)
00°¢85'L$ 2101 %08yD
07'98.$ TVANTY 431403 SDOY 00°000°000°919°¥Z€0"725Z 002 81291¥Z¢ Lo 1vol 810Z/21/60 9GEBL ®
IVINTY
05°061$ Y31d0D 3IDHH40 LOI1SId 00°000°000°80L +2€0'¥25Z° 00} 8129L+2¢ 11D L¥0L 8L02/LL/60 95€81
01'9.5% TVLNIY ¥3dOD S3IH 00°000°000°9%L"¥Z€0¥.LS2 001 8Lz9lvee 10 110l 8L0Z/L1L/I60 9S€8L
08'vE1L'9% Jejol Joeyo
£6'8€$ JRLI3TI $334-0d NIdO 00°000°000°919°62€0°2FS2" 002 0Z0¥96612 LOOV GNd NTOONIM TWHINID  L¥0L 810Z/LL/60 GSESL
0L'9v$ 315373 $3234-0d N3dO 00°000°000°919°52£0°2¥SZ"00. 610v96612 LOOV GNd NTOONIM WHINIO  Lr0L 8L0Z/LLI60 GGESL
00°6€$ 31413373 SDD¥-0d N3dO 00°'000°000°919'G2£0°Z¥SZ 00, 81096612 LODV aNd NTOONIT IVHINID L0l 8L0Z/L1/60 GGEBL
€L'ers JI¥13373 S334-0d N3dO 00'000°'000°919°G2€0'2¥SZ°00L 210¥96612 LODV and NTOONIT IVELNAD  Li0L 8L0Z/LLIB0 SSESL
6.°Ge$ L3313 SOIY-0d NIdO 00°000'000°919°S2£0°Z#SZ" 00, 910¥9661.2 LODV aNd NTOONIM TVHINID  LPO0L 810Z/L1/60 GSE8L
60'6€$ 3113373 SOD¥-0d NIdO 00°000°000'919°G2€0°Z¥SZ 00. ¥L0¥96612 LOOY and NTOONITIVELNID  L10L 8102/LL/60 GSESL
09°'1€$ JRILD313 SO34-0d N3dO 00°000°000°919°62£0°'2¥SZ 002 600196612 LDV and NTOONIT IVHINID L0l 810Z//1L/60 GSEQL
6102-810Z DIMIDIT3
8.°9€$ ATHLINOW 304 Od N3dO 00'000°000'802'G2€0'Z¥SZ 00! 90096612 100V and NTODNITIVHINIO  L¥0L 8102/21L/60 GGESL
junowy uonduaseq JUnQooYy a210AU| oaked Jayonop aleq Jaquinn o9yod
sS3yojed yoay) UON apn[du| ‘ )08y [enuep apn|oxg D S)03YH Paplop apn|axg _H_ saweN Jopuap ssfojdwig Jund D
0003 :nwiJejioqg - :abuey Jayonop 6102-810Z :1EOA 12981
%0UD ‘Agyos  g10z/0e/60 - 8L0Z/L0/60  :9Buey ejeq ONIMOTHO YNVE VNOdNN  :8WeN yueg Bupsi |1ejaqg Juswasingsiq

1o13s1Q |00Y2g Hodspasy



2l :ebeq 91'Z'81L0Z [rele@yoayQeoionUidyids  :uoday Wd 705  810Z/€0/0L  :pajuld
GZ'6% ‘[e10] ¥o8yn
D13 SNDIS
5z'6% ‘S3NDVd Y04 Od N3dO 00°000°000°804°01#0°0LEZ 00} 0/2S9 SNOIS ANY STIHAOYL NOILOV  Zr0L 8L0Z/¥2/60 /9£81
£8'¢50°L$ J[ejo ] %99y9
(¥snoyauem ereq Ajjewoy) JOIANES
£8°€50°L$ 31INS V1IvVAa NODIJO 00°000°000°802°0+#90°L 122700} Z0LZ000¥19 NOILYONA3 SLIAAVTIM  LPOL 8102/LL/60 99£8L
16'G2l$ ‘lejo] yoayd
IDONIHIINOD
L6'S21$ QIAY ¥Od STVIN 00°000°0S0°9L9°Z¥E0 LELLPPZ  “WITH TVIN AIAV 8102 HAHINNIC NNHOWAL  LpOL 8L0Z/LLI60 G9E8L
00°Z6v$ ‘[e101 32349
000Z1$ uaa12§ $3I3S [-S | A3 dH 00°000°000°91.9°0870°299Z 001 £6he SNOIDYUNS NIFHOS 1101 8L0Z/LLI60  $9E8IL
uzalds O] doideq
00'96% 095D pedesp| oaou 00°000°000°919°08%0°2992°001 £6pe SNOIOUNS NITFHOS L0l 810Z/21/60 ¥9ESL
u3LIS D1 J3ndwo)
00'96$ doide wybipdeg 11,951 00°000°000°9%1"08+0°Z99Z°001 £6hE SNOIOHUNS NIFHOS  L10L 810Z/L1160 +9E8L
udaJ2s Q37 Wwawde|day
00°.6$ doxdeq (-5 | uoired dH 00°000°000°9%1"08¥0°299Z 00L £5he SNOIOUNS NITHIS  Li0L 8L0Z/.1L/60 +9E8I Q
V-1455D V-1051 V-108D
00'68% V-1557V-155D eqiysol 00°000°000°9%1"0870°Z99Z 001 £Ghe SNOIOHNS NIIHOS L0l 810Z/LL/60 19E8L
86'££€'965% ‘[ejot 398y
LNINAVd WAD NAD NOILONYLSNOD
62 v£2'82¢$ NIVIA (SDDY) L¥OdSa3Ty 00°000°000'80£°0250°051L¥°02F  NIVIN SLHOJSGITIY AINLHVd L10DS  Lr0L 810Z/L1/60 €98l
LNIWAV WAD WAD NOILONYLSNOD
62°660'822% ANz (SO2Y) 140dsa3aTy 00°000°000°804"02S0°0S L7 0Z¥ aNZ S1HOdSa3aay AINLYYd 1102S L0l 8L0Z/LL/60  €9E8I
zZoelLl$ ‘[eJo %9849
IDONTHYIINOD
zZocLl$ QIAV Y04 STVIN 00°000°050°9L9°ZVE0’ LELL PPZ  "NIZY VAN QIAY 8102 HSOr ‘MO3ad  Lyol 8L0Z/21/60 Z9€8L
00°0SE'LS ‘lejoL %99Yy9
FUNSNIDIT YO4 SASSVTID
000519 0 40 N Y04 INIWASNGWIY 00°000°000°9%L'S¥20°0L22°00L  WITH NOLLINL 20912 Jopusp sakoidwz  LpOL 81L0Z/.1/60 19E8L
junowly :O_ua_howmﬂ JUNOAJY AJI0AU| mm>mn_ Jayonop ajeq JOqUUNN YOayd

sayojeq }98y9 uoN apnjou [

00°0$ 3w Jejjoq -

%9840

:Ag pog

S$)93Y) fenuepy apnjaxg D

8102/0€/60 - 8L0Z/10/60

:obuey ajeq

SYI9YD PBPIOA apnjoxg _H_
:abuey Jayonop

ONDIDIHD YNVE YNOdINN

saweN Jopuap safkojdw3 juud []

:owiep yueg

6102-8L0C :1eaj [eosld

Bunsi jejaq yuswasingsiqg

Jou3sIq jooyos Hodspasy



8 :abed 91'Z'810Z 112 0Y08UDB0I0AU|dYId)  Liodey Wd L#08:L  8L0Z/€0/0L :pajuud
HLIM OQ DNILIIN 81°0¢
00'2v$ ONV VZZId ¥304¥a38-VSIA 00°000°000°80LZ¥E0°0LEZ 001 LEZ06181L 0ZF8 VSIAMNYE YNOJAN  2v0L 8L0Z/¥2/60 ¥.LE8)
“I3]9Z 1413YS (0DIXd Ip [0S)
00°29% youn BULOM JJels MaN 00°000°000°9¥1°0L¥0°0L¥Z 001 Zvzo6L8L ZLF8 VSIA MNYE YNOdAN  Z+01 810Z/Z/60 tLE8L
WO¥4 Q004 S3H B SOOY
96°'15¢% Y04 4004~ AVA IDIAYASNI 00'000°000°80.L"L¥€0"0LEZ 00} 0£206181 6990 VSIA MNYE VNDdNN  Z2¥01 8L02/¥2/60 blE81
? QUL /M UADIYD paisecy
81°29% USAQ Ydul 9 -oquo) 00°000°000'9%1°0L¥0°0LZ2'8EC 56106181 6990 VSIA YNVE YNDdWN  2¥0L 8L0Z/FZ/B0  bLESL
95've$ ezz|4 3waldng jueln 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0°0LZ2'8ET ¥6106181 6990 VSIA MNVE YNDdNN 2101 8L0Z//Z/60 ¥.l£81
95'vES BZZ\d uelleme jueln 00°000°000°9%L"0L¥00L22'8¢2 ¥6106181 6990 VSIA MNVA YNOdWN  Z¥0L 8L02/v2/60 ¥LE8)
00°S¥L$ {[B30L 398U
sal|ddns
00'S¥1$ Wwio0.sse|d 104 asinquilay 00'000°02€°802°0L¥0°0ZZL 001 "WIH SAIddNS SSY10 NVI¥E ‘sa33ay  Zvol 8L02/v2/60 €£1£81
ZeoLLs 2101 %08y9
ZE9LLS (VE€8Z4D) sebple) 1und 00'000°000°9%1°0LF0'LLLL 00} ¥L2v66  NOLLYWOLNY 321440 D1HIDVd  Zv0L 8L0Z/YT/I60 TLESL
gz’ 1ecs ‘[e101 %08y
paziwini 10j paydelre 33§ e
GT'Lees “uswasInquizy sbeaiy 00°000°000°80L" L¥£0°'662)°2£2 ADVITN LdASLOZ Jopusp safoldwz  zpolL 8L0Z/vZ/60  LLE8) 3
€L°11£'92% 12101 %08y
SAILIAILDY SADIAY3
62°97.L'9% SN4 T00HIS ATHLNOW 00°000°000'804 'Z€€0°255Z 001 609 NOILY.LYOJSNVYL SIM3T  Zr0L 8102/ve/60  0.£81
VIDAdS SADIAYAS
¥8'69.°2% SNg TO0HJS ATHLNOW 00°000°02€"802°L££0'ZSSZ 001 609 NOILYLHOJSNYHL SIMIT  Zv0L 8L0Z/7Z/60 0L£81
S3DIAYIAS
09'698'L1$ SNg TOCHDS ATHLNOW 00°000°000°804 LEC0"25SZ 001 609 NOILYLHOJSNYML SIMIT  Zv0L 810Z/v2/60 0.£8)
00022'1$ 8301 Yo8YyD
NI ONILIM 3D3T10D 404
00'022'L$ ANINISUNENIFE NOILINL 00°000°000°9%7}L'G¥20°0L22°00L  SSV10 ONLLI¥M "WITH VSSIYYHO ‘HONYENIXIH - ZH04 8L0Z/¥Z/60 69£8)
01°806$ JBjo1 ¥o2yo
H04 VD WIFHVNY NI NOLTIH SNELLSAS
0t°'806$ JHL 1V DNIDAOT dIAY 00°000°000°802°ZFE0° LZEZ'00L  IMWIMZ NOT - AIAY LINIWAV ALVHOLNOD  Z#0L 8102/b2/60 89€8I
unowy co_ua_._omwn_ JUNO22Y 9D10AU| m®>mn_ JBYONOA |jed JaqUINN 3o8yd
sayojeq 323y UON apnjou| H S)23Y9 [enuep apn|ox3g D $)23UJ PapIOA 3pn[oX3 _H_ saweN Jopuap asfojdwz yund _H_
00°0$ :Mwi lejjog - :abuey Jayosnop 6L0z°810z :1e0A IB9SH
84D :AdU0S  g10z/0E/60 - 8LOZ/LO/60  :aBuey sjeq ONIMOTHO YNVE VNOdWN  :dWeN jyueg Bunsi |1ejeq Juswasingsiqg

Jou)SIq jooyos Hodspasy



6 :abed 912’8102 Ilele@oayQasioAuldyids  uoday Wd L¥0S:L  8LOZ/E0/0)  pauud
21'2/6'799% JJeJo] puels sewesingsiqg
Hoday jo pu3
21'2/6'7998 :slejo) pund
¥G'659'zLS 00
££'€28'296$ ozv
29'9.2'cT$ 862
19'96% 162
00'661% 6.2
65'652% vz
12'991$ 8€e
gz'1ee$ €2
00°0S1$ FAYA
9v'€20'69% ool
anowy punj
0t°'806$ [[BJOL SH28YD PAPIOA
0t°'806$ ‘[BJOL %0840 b
1oid1sIa
0¥'806$ HOANIA ONOHM :dIOA 00°000"000"000°0208°0000° 001 dioA TOOHOS NNIT TYHLNID  6€01 810Z/0/60  ZZE8L
$}09UD PapIop
21'216'799% ‘|ejo] yueg
L1 11SS J[elo.L 08yD
24 ||!M "33.L JejloQ
(66'9%) wioy} pspaau sispulq og 00°000°000°802°0L¥0°125Z"001 L1a3yo VSIA MNVE YNOdWN  ZvoL 8L0Z/b2/60  PLE81
¥ANIA SNOQ-HONM
0522% YIHOVIAL M3N 00°000°000°919°04+¥00L¥Z'00L S9206181 0Zv8 VSIA MNVE YNOdWN 2P0l 8L0Z/¥e/60 PLE8L
29 [IM *92.L JejjoQ
00°0¢% wioly papasau s19pulq O¢ 00'000°000'802 040" 1252001 19206181 0Zv8 VSIA YNVE YNOdAN 201 8102/¥2/60 /€81
uhowy co_ﬁ_hommn_ JUNOJDY 20I0AU| mw>mn_ Jayanoa ajeg JaquINN Yoayd
sayajeg )23y 9 uoN apnjou| £ s)o9Y) |enuely spnjox3 [] $3199Y9 PaploA apnjex3 ] SoweN Jopudp sakojdwz jund ]
00°0¢ puwi JejjoQ - :abuey 19yonop 6L0z°8L0z -1BOA 1E0SHd
#0940 :Ag Jiog 8102/0£/60 - 8L0Z/L0/60  :abuey ajeq ONIMOTHO YNVE VNOINN  -aWeN Yueg Bunsi [1eyaQ Juswasingsig

JouISIg [ooyag Hodspasy



podal 19gojoQ aU} |JUN SJRWNSD UE 3q [[IM ‘JOLISIP JNO JO INO SIYSUBL| DLISIPIOW| s

10L)SIP INO OJUI SIBYSUBI] JOIISIPISU|

*¥

Juswijjoiu3 pug|ybiH pue |00YoS JapeyD Ul ppnioul SIS S /AWepeoy HodspedX/dyIy

VN VN VN VN »N0 LI
VN VN VN VN »Ul LI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 689 L99 159 V69 sjejol jooyas
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6LE v6e ELe 8E€ | «[BJO1 jOOYyOS J91ByT)
6S 6% 0s [42] cl
85 0S 14°] c9 Ll
GS LS 9s 89 0l
8§ Gs L9 19 6
6¢ 6¢ €9 €S 8
0s 0s 6€ [44 L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0i¢€ 298 443 9s¢ fejo Aiejuswsajg
Ly 14 34 Ly 9
LG 0s 8y S g
89 19 514 67 14
yA4 S 79 L9 £
0s 0s [44 (944 [4
vS 9g 414 6v I
€9 4% GG 95 A
6L/vL/9 | 6L/6/S | BL/LLIV [ BLvLIE [ 6L/ELZ [ 6LIOL/L [8L/ELiTL ]| 8L/8/LL | 8L/c/oL | 8Liore || 8umLi9 | LLiELie [3A97 |pel9
6102-810¢C 810¢-L102

610¢-810¢

|oAeT epels) Ag slequinN jusw|joiu Juspnis

JoU}SIQ 100y0S Hodspasy

32



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

October Board report - Zwemke

1. Chromebook roll out plan
HIVES - collaborative projects, outside
HS student access and plan
ES student classroom use
Maintenance Plan/4 year cycle
Staff capacity building for the year — Roadshows — Tech Committee Collaboration — Early adopt
Colleges/Other districts — readiness, commonality

2. Busy with ODE and state reporting — CA, HSSP, TITLE 3, DIP/SIG
DIP/SIG — warned that we would be sharing dollars among more groups and requirements.

3. Facility team looking at tracking systems — longevity, tracking data for decision making,
SchoolDude
WebHelpDesk — current tech system

4. Added Custodial time

33



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

School Board Meeting Minutes
For September 12, 2018

Call to Order — Chairperson Jennifer Clark called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm.

A quorum was established with the fo;lowmg board members in attendance: Chairperson
Jennifer Clark, Vice Chairman Eric Brandon, Director Sandra Donnelly, Director Greg
Carter. Director Duane Wisehart, Dlrector‘_Shelley Swift and Director Casey Jones.

The following Reedsport School District Staff members in attendance: Superintendent Jon
Zwemke, Business Manager Rachel Amos, Special Education Coordinator Parma Roe,
Principal Jerry Uhling, Principal Amanda O’Brien, Board Secretary Donna Shaw, Teachers
Dan Vasquez, and Keith Tymchuk.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited,

Election 2018-2019-Board chair nominations as Director Shelly Swift Nominated Director
Sandra Donnelly and Dlrector Greg Carter nominated Director Eric Brandon. Director Casey
Jones asked if past practice was to have the Vice Chair take over the Chair and Jennifer Clark
stated that we do not have that estabhshqd here. Chairperson Jennifer Clark asked for the
vote. Three votes for Sandra Donnelly and Four votes for Eric Brandon. Director Eric
Brandon became the new Board Chairman. Director Jennifer Clark then nominated Director
Duane Wisehart for Vice Chairrﬁan}lnd the vote became unanimous 7-0.

Community Comments came from Dan Vasquez as he spoke on the association of Reedsport
Educators. Welcome Back he said and then proceeded to tell the board who is the new
President Charissa Hixenbaugh, Past President was James Hixenbaugh and the Secretary is
Whitney Isley with the Treasurer as Carol Colton. Building Representatives for Reedsport
Community Charter School is Ron Frakes and Highland Elementary School Representative is
Dan Vasquez.

Director Duane Wisehart moved to approve the Revised agenda and Carey Jones seconded
the motioned and without discussion the motion carried 7-0.

RCCS Principal, Jerry Uhling’s report was on hand for review and he added that he had a
few bumps in the road but was moving on.

34



HES Principal, Amanda O’Brien’s report was on hand for review and had nothing further to
add, except that things were going smooth.

Director Jennifer Clark mentioned that both her children that go to the different building are
very excited about how things are going.

SPED Director, Parma Roe’s report was on hand and she mentioned that we have 13 new
Sped students, actually high needs students this year and had put a blot on the Highland
elementary school. Sandra Donnelly had asked about the five Kindergarteners whom already
have IEPS. Sped Director Parma Roe explained that a IFSP Integrated Family Support plan
can be predicted in as early as Pre-Kindergarten and early education.

Business Manager Rachel Amos report was oniand for review. She is working on Audit,
with the new auditors and is in constant contact with them. Director Carey Jones asked for a
timeline on the Audit and was told that shé is hopeful for end of October to be finished.

Superintendent Jon Zwemke report was on hand. He reported that the Insurance rates cost
was up and the adjustment was down.

LED lights were installed and looking great in the Gym, was also reported that the Volleyball
Tourney was able to proceed and was useable because our kids are the focus.

Administrators are working on calendars and evaluations as to meet the March 15% Deadline
to the Board. April will be the educator job fair in Portland where we will attend and be
proactive on our needs to hire.

Highland Seismic Retrofit project is starting to look at the roofing on Friday the 14 of
September. Chairman Eric Brandon asked for a time line of Highland Elementary Seismic
status and Superintendent Jon Zwemke explained they have starting the testing, and that he
imagined the bid will go out soon. Mr. Zwemke said he would visit with the engineers and
follow up with- the board next month. They will follow the procurement law.

Director Donnelly asked about the Tuesday Seismic meetings and Superintendent Jon
Zwemke explained that they put it off this week until Friday.

The Family Festival was attended by Administrators and a Technology Survey was
conducted. The administrators discovered that the access to internet/service snail mail and
text messages was the most appropriate methods to contact families in our schools based on
the survey. Which is something that was predicted.

Superintendent Jon Zwemke talked on the staffing at the buildings and that the district is still
looking for a Counselor and a K-12 Physical Education Teacher. This year we added a .50
Attendance Secretary with the funds from Measure 98 and Chronic Absenteeism grants
monies.

Superintendent Jon Zwembke also spoke on the Food Service plan and that we should be

seeing some new equipment in the kitchens this year. North Bend is whom we are working
with on the Corrective Action Food Service Monies.

35



The In-service SWOT exercise gave lots of input for the Administrator team to be able to
give input to the staff once it’s all complied.

Superintendent awards will begin in October and will be much like student of the month.

Superintendent Jon Zwemke talked on the LCRB and recommended that the Board do this as
a group.

Finally, Superintendent Jon Zwembke left the board with a calendar of events he would be
participating in for the month.

Chairman Eric Brandon asked about the evaluation of the Elementary Principal Amanda
O’Brien. It was discussed and they will be investigating on whom to proceed with. Director
Shelly Swift liked that Superintendent Tenneal Wetherell with South Coast ESD will do it at
no cost and then Retired Superintendent Dan Forbess was also a possibility as well as
Superintendent Brain Gardner from Central Linn. Timeline will be next meeting on October
10™. Eric Brandon mentioned he would continue reaching out potential administrators who
might evaluate Principal O’Brien.

Director Sandra Donnelly motioned to approve the consent agenda, Director Shelley Swift
seconded the motion and the motion carried 7-0.

Director Carey Jones motioned to authorize the School Board as the Local Public Contract
Review Board, Greg Carter seconded the motion, and the motion carried 7-0.

The Policies were in the 1* reading with Director Sandra Donnelly asking about the
documentation on page #49 of GBN/JBA “Sexual Harassment “All documentation related to
sexual harassment complaints may become part of the student’s education record or
employee’s personnel file as appropriate. Superintendent explained the actual meaning and
‘that why it would or would not go into the students CUM file but if necessary it would.

Director Sandra Donnelly asked about JHCD/JHCD-AR “Medication” It was talked about
that the medication means ANY DRUG and what that might mean. Director Carey Jones
asked about the Epi Pen and Superintendent explains that we have a system in place as to
how and whom shall be in charge of the Epi Pen, inhalers, etcetera. Through the day as well
as on field trips, “fanny pack™ systems are used and it’s on a case by case system.

Director Sandra Donnelly asked about Page # 88 in the JHFE-AR1 Reporting of Suspected
Abuse of a child. Looking for the reference to JHFE-AR2 —Board Secretary Donna Shaw
will add to October Packet.

Action items C. Director Jennifer Clark motioned to approve The OSAA Cooperative
agreement for the Boys and Girls Swim Team with Siuslaw School District for 2018-2019.
Vice Chairman Duane Wisehart seconded the motion, Director Carey Jones asked questions
relating to the team being here in Reedsport, travel, and parents. It was explained that the
sport would be played here in Reedsport at our facilities and that the one student from

36



Siuslaw would be traveling with her parent and under the Siuslaw name. We are a team, but
it is an individual sport. Motion passed 7-0.

Discussion items:
Superintendent Jon Zwemke gave updates in his report regarding the Gyms. And that a walk
thru would take place on Thursday the 13™ of September. Final Stages.

The OSBA Promise Scholarship with dates to get together. Attendance will be Director Greg
Carter, Director Sandi Donnelly, Director Shelley Swift and Director Carey Jones on
September 27% 6:30-9:30 pm.

South Coast ESD Regional Meeting in Bandon at 5:00 pm planning on attending is;
Director Sandra Donnelly, Director Carey Jones, Director Jennifer Clark, Director Greg
Carter and Superintendent Jon Zwemke on October 1%.

Superintendent Jon Zwemke mentioned on October 9% with SCESD Legislative Forum 5:30
to 9:00 pm.

The 72™ Annual OSBA Convention November 8% 11%, All members will attend except for
Director Carey Jones.

COSA Law Conference will be December 5™-7" in Eugene. Superintendent Jon Zwemke
encouraged the Board to attend at least one day of the conference. Attending will be Director
Sandi Donnelly, Director Carey Jones, Chairman Eric Brandon and Director Jennifer Clark
Director Shelly Swift will get back to me.

Chairman Eric Brandon mentioned he needed a tech request for his E-mail to be added to his
phone so he doesn’t miss important information.

Director Shelley Swift mentioned that her personal e-mail is on the website and she would
like it taken down and replaced with her school e-mail.

Director Sandra Donnelly told everyone that the 1968 class reunion will have their 50%.
The lions site screening will be on district the 20® and remember the date September 227,
REEF Golf Tournament.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:28pm

Respectfully submitted by Donna Shaw.

Eric Brandon, Chairman Date Jon Zwemke, Superintendent Date

37



Policy
R znd
eadings



. . Code: GBN/JIBA
Reedsport School District Adopted: September 17, 2014

Sexual Harassment

The Board is committed to the elimination of sexual harassment in district schools and activities. Sexual
harassment is strictly prohibited and shall not be tolerated. This includes sexual harassment of students,
staff or third parties by other students, staff, Board members or third parties. “Third parties” include, but
are not limited to, school volunteers, parents, school visitors, service contractors or others engaged in
district business, such as employees of businesses or organizations participating in cooperative work
programs with the district and others not directly subject to district control at interdistrict and intradistrict
athletic competitions or other school events. “District” includes: district facilities; district premises and
nondistrict property if the student or employee is at any district-sponsored, district-approved or district-
related activity or function, such as field trips or athletic events, where students are under the control of the
district; or where the employee is engaged in district business. The prohibition also includes off duty
conduct which 1s incompatible with district job responsibilities.

Sexual harassment of students, staff or third parties shall include, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual
advances, requests for sexual favors and other verbal, nonverbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature
when:

1. The conduct or communication has the purpose or effect of demanding sexual favors in exchange for
benefits;

2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct or communication is used as the basis for educational
decisions affecting a student or employment or assignment of staff;

3. The conduct or communication is so severe, persistent or pervasive that it has the purpose or effect
of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance or with an employee’s ability
to perform his/her job; or creates an intimidating, offensive or hostile educational or working
environment. Relevant factors to be considered will include, but not be limited to, did the individual
view the environment as hostile; was it reasonable to view the environment as hostile; the nature of
the conduct; how often the conduct occurred and how long it continued; age and sex of the
complainant; whether the alleged harasser was in a position of power over the student or staff
member subjected to the harassment; number of individuals involved; age of the alleged harasser;
where the harassment occurred; and other incidents of sexual harassment at the school involving the
same or other students or staff.

Examples of sexual harassment may include, but not be limited to, physical touching or graffiti of a sexual
nature; displaying or distributing of sexually explicit drawings; pictures and written materials; sexual
gestures or obscene jokes; touching oneself sexually or talking about one’s sexuality in front of others; or
spreading rumors about or rating other students or others as to appearance, sexual activity or performance.

Sexual Harassment - GBN/JBA
1-3

39



All complaints about behavior that may violate this policy shall be promptly investigated. Any student,
employee or third party who has knowledge of conduct in violation of this policy or feels he/she is a
victim of sexual harassment must immediately report his/her concerns to the principal, compliance officer
or superintendent, who has overall responsibility for all investigations. A student may also report concerns
to a teacher, counselor or school nurse, who will promptly notify the appropriate district official. The
student and the student’s parents or staff member who initiated the complaint shall be notified of the
findings of the investigation and, if appropriate, that remedial action has been taken.

The initiation of a complaint in good faith about behavior that may violate this policy shall not adversely
affect the educational assignments or study environment of a student complainant or any terms or
conditions of employment or work environment of the staff complainant. There shall be no retaliation by
the district against any person who, in good faith, reports, files a complaint or otherwise participates in an
investigation or inquiry of sexual harassment.

It is the intent of the Board that appropriate corrective action will be taken by the district to stop the sexual
harassment, prevent its recurrence and address negative consequences. Students in violation of this policy
shall be subject to discipline up to and including expulsion and/or counseling or sexual harassment
awareness training, as appropriate. The age and maturity of the student(s) involved and other relevant
factors will be considered in determining appropriate action. Employees in violation of this policy shall be
subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal and/or additional sexual harassment awareness training,
as appropriate. Other individuals whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy shall be subject
to appropriate sanctions as determined and imposed by the superintendent or Board.

Additionally, the district may report individuals in violation of this policy to law enforcement officials.
Licensed staff, staff registered with the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) and those
participating in practicum programs, as specified by Oregon Administrative Rules, shall be reported to
TSPC.

The superintendent shall ensure appropriate annual sexual harassment awareness training or information is
provided to all supervisors, staff and students and that annually, the name and position of district officials
responsible for accepting and managing sexual harassment complaints, business phone numbers, addresses
or other necessary contact information is readily available. This policy as well as the complaint procedure
will be made available to all students, parents of students and staff in student/parent and staff handbooks.
The district’s policy shall be posted in all grade 6 through 12 schools. Such posting shall be by a sign of at
least 8 1/2" by 11".

The superintendent will establish a process of reporting incidents of sexual harassment.

END OF POLICY

Sexual Harassment - GBN/JBA
2-3

40



Legal Reference(s):

ORS 243.706 ORS 342.865 OAR 581-021-0038
ORS 342.700 ORS 659.850 OAR 584-020-0040
ORS 342.704 ORS 659A.006 OAR 584-020-0041
ORS 342.708 ORS 659A.029
ORS 342.850 ORS 659A.030

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2006).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e (2006).

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683 (2006); Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in
Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2006).

Bartsch v. Elkton School District, FDA-13-011 (March 27, 2014).

R6/12/14 | PH

Sexual Harassment - GBN/JBA
3-3

41



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GBN/JBA
Adopted:

Sexual Harassment

The Board is committed to the elimination of sexual harassment in district schools and activities. Sexual

harasgpent is strictly prohibiteg and si_:_aﬂ not be tolerated. This iqglp(}gs sexual harassment of students,
rembers, or third parties'Who aré on or iiiiie y district:
,'on any dis Tt any.official district ; by other

students, staffimer nbers, Board members or third parties. “Third parties” include, but are not limited to,
school volunteers, parents, school visitors, service contractors or others engaged in district business, such
as employees of businesses or organizations participating in cooperative work programs with the district
and others not directly subject to district control at interdistrict and intradistrict athletic competitions or
other school events. “District” includes: district facilities; district premises and nondistrict property if the
student or employeeiaff memberis at any district-sponsored, district-approved or district-related activity
or function, such as field trips or athletic events, where students are under the eentreHjurisdiction of the
district; or where the jtaft member is engaged in district business. The prohibition also includes
off duty conduct which is incompatible with district job responsibilities.

ies.

Sexual harassment of students, staff fierbérs or third parties shall include, but is not limited to,
unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors and other verbal, nonverbal or physical conduct of
a sexual nature when:

1. The conduct or communication has the purpose or effect of demanding sexual favors in exchange for
benefits;

2.  Submission to or rejection of the conduct or communication is used as the basis for educational

5

decisions affecting a student or employment or assignment of staffimiembers

3. The conduct or communication is so severe, persistent or pervasive that it has the purpose or effect
of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance or with an stafl
member’s ability to perform his/er jobliei; onsibilities; or creates an intimidating, offensive or
hostile educational or working environment. Relevant factors to be considered will include, but not
be limited to, did the individual view the environment as hostile; was it reasonable to view the
environment as hostile; the nature of the conduct; how often the conduct occurred and how long it
continued; age and sex of the complainant; whether the alleged harasser was in a position of power
over the student or staff member subjected to the harassment; number of individuals involved; age of
the alleged harasser; where the harassment occurred: and other i cidents of sexual harassment at the

school involving the same or other studentsf exstaffimembers or third parties.

Examples of sexual harassment may include, but not be limited to, physical touching or graffiti of a sexual
nature; displaying or distributing of sexually explicit drawings; pictures and written materials; sexual
gestures or obscene jokes; touching oneself sexually or talking about one’s sexuality in front of others; or
spreading rumors about or rating other students or others as to appearance, sexual activity or performance.

All complaints about behavior that may violate this policy shall be promptly investigated. Any students,

empleyeestafl members or third part)é who has knowledge of conduct in violation of this policy or feels

Ré42/14621718 | PH Sexual Harassment — GBN/IBA
42 1-3



ke/she-isthey arg a victim of sexual harassment must immediately report his/hestheit concerns to the
pnnclpal compliance officer or superintendent, who has overall responsibility for all investigations. A

entg may also report concerns to a teacher, counselor or school nurse, who will promptly notify the
appropriate district official.

[Upon receipt of a complamt by a student, student’s parents, & staff member or a third party alleging
[behavior that may violate this policy, the district shall provide written notice as required by Oregon
Revised Statute (QRS) 342, .704(4) to the complainant.

" et it = it

The student and?gg the student’s parentsﬁ eﬁg staff member m: the thlrd pg;ty lwho lmtlated the oomplamt
tht the investigation has been conefuded and G whether a vxolahon of‘ tins mhgy was fg_ugl i havq
irred to the extent allowable under state and federal confidentiality laws.

The initiation of a complaint in good faith about behavior that may violate this policy shel-may not
adversely affect the educationel assignments or _environment of a student complaman@
or any terms or conditions of employment or work envn'onment of the stafﬂmemben complainant{or any|
ferms or conditions of empioyment or of work or educational enyironment of a third-party complainant,
There shall be nc no retahanon by the district agamst any person who, in good faith, reports, ﬁles a complaint
or otherwise participates in an investigation or inquiry of sexual harassment.

It is the intent of the Board that appropriate corrective action will be taken by the district to stop the sexual
harassment, prevent its recurrence and address negative consequences. Students in violation of this policy
shall be subject to discipline up to and including expulsion and/or counseling or sexual harassment
awareness training, as appropriate. The age and maturity of the student(s) involved and other relevant
factors will be considered in determining appropriate action. Staff mémbers in violation of this
policy shall be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal and/or additional sexual harassment
awareness training, as appropriate. Other individuals whose behavior is found to be in violation of this
policy shall be subject to appropriate sanctions as determined and imposed by the superintendent or the
Board.

Additionally, the district may report individuals in violation of this policy to law enforcement officials.
Licensed staff, staff registered with the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) and those
participating in practicum programs, as specified by Oregon Administrative Rules, shall be reported to
TSPC.

The superintendent shall ensure appropnate periodic sexual harassment awareness training or information
is provided to all supervisors, staff members and students and that annually, the name and position of
district officials responsible for accepting and managing sexual harassment complaints, business phone
numbers, addresses or other necessary contact information is readily available. This policy as well as the
complaint procedure will be made available upon request to all students,_parents of students} and-staff
members and third parties, posted bn the district’s website; fand published iin student/parent and staff
handbooks}. The district’s policy shall be posted bn a sign in '[all fgrade 6 through 12} schoolsﬁ

Echoo_l_sj. Sueh—pest-m@osted signy shall be by-a-sign-of at least 8-1/2 inches by 11 inches i in sizg.

! [Posting in “in grade 6 throngh 12 schools” is the minimum requirement per ORS 342.700.]

Re421145721/18 | PH Sexual Harassment — GBN/JBA

2-3
43



The superintendent will establish a process of reporting incidents of sexual harassment.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 243.706 ORS 342.865 QAR 581-021-0038
ORS 342.700 ORS 659.850 OAR 584-020-0040
ORS 342.704 ORS 659A.006 OAR 584-020-0041
ORS 342.708 ORS 659A.029 o
ORS 342.850 ORS 659A.030 HB 4150 (2018

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2012).
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e (2012), ‘
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972,20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683 (2012); Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in

Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2017).
Bartsch v. Elkton School District, FDA-13-011 (March 27, 2014).

Sexual Harassment — GBN/JBA

| Ré6412446/21/18 | PH
a4 3-3



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULATION: SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMPLAINT CODE: GBN-AR

PROCEDURE

Building principals, the compliance officer and the superintendent have responsibility for
investigations concerning sexual harassment. The investigator(s) shall be a neutral party having
had no involvement in the complaint presented.

Step I

Step I

Any sexual harassment information (complaints, rumors, etc.) shall be presented
to the building principal, compliance officer or superintendent. All such
information shall be reduced to writing and will include the specific nature of the
sexual harassment and corresponding dates.

The district official receiving the information or complaint shall promptly initiate
an investigation. He/She will arrange such meetings as may be necessary to
discuss the issue with all concerned parties within ten working days after receipt
of the information or complaint. All findings of the investigation, including the
response of the alleged harasser, shall be reduced to writing. The district
official(s) conducting the investigation shall notify the complainant in writing
when the investigation is concluded. The parties will have an opportunity to
submit evidence and a list of witnesses.

The date and details of notification to the complainant, together with any other
documentation related to the sexual harassment incident, including disciplinary
action taken or recommended, shall be forwarded to the superintendent.

Step IIIf a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at Step II, he/she may submit a written

Step IV

Step V

appeal to the superintendent or designee. Such appeal must be filed within 10
working days after receipt of the Step II decision. The superintendent or designee
will arrange such meetings with the complainant and other affected parties as
deemed necessary to discuss the appeal. The superintendent or designee shall
provide a written decision to the complainant within 10 working days.

If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at Step III, he/she may submit a
written appeal to the Board. Such appeal must be filed within 10 working days
after receipt of the Step III decision. The Board shall, within 20 working days,
conduct a hearing at which time the complainant shall be given an opportunity to
present the appeal. The Board shall provide a written decision to the complainant
within 10 working days following completion of the hearing.

If the complaint is not satisfactorily settled at the Board level, the employee may
appeal to the U.S. Department of Labor, Equal Employment Opportunity

Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure
1-2
45



Commission or Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries; the student may appeal to
the Regional Civil Rights Director, U.S. Department of Education, Office for .
Civil Rights, Region X, 915 2nd Ave., Room 3310, Seattle, WA 98174-1099.

Additional information regarding filing of a complaint may be obtained through

the building principal, compliance officer or superintendent.

All documentation related to sexual harassment complaints may become part of the student's
education record or employee's personnel file as appropriate. Additionally, a copy of all sexual
harassment complaints and documentation will be maintained as a confidential file and stored in
the district office.

The superintendent shall report the name of any person holding a teaching license or participating
in a practicum under OAR 584-015-0070 or 584-016-1075 when, after appropriate investigation,
there is reasonable cause to believe the person may have committed an act of sexual harassment.
Reports shall be made to the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission within 30 days of
such a finding. Reports of sexual contact with a student shall be given to law enforcement
representatives or Services to Children and Families representatives as possible child abuse. In
the event the superintendent is the subject of the investigation, reports, when required, shall be
made by the Board chairman.

END OF REGULATION

SEE JBA

Policy8/GBN-AR
ck/11/5/99

Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure
2-2
46



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code:

GBN/JBA-AR

Revised/Reviewed:

Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure

Principals, the compliance officer and the superintendent have responsibility for;complaints and
investigations concerning sexual harassment. The investigator(s) shall be a neutral party having had no
involvement in the complaint presented.

Step 1

Any sexual harassment information (Leanomplamts, rumors, etc.) shall be presented to the
principal, compliance officer or superintendent. All such information shall be reduced to
writing and will include the specific nature of the sexual harassment and corresponding dates.

The district official receiving the complaint shall cause the district to provide written notice
grom the district to the complainant that includes;

BT RCE XS

B.~ Notice that civil and Griiinal remedies thit afe fiot provided by the schiool o distriey
may be available to the complainant through the legal system and that those remedies
may be subject to statutes of limitation

... Informition about services availablé to the stidéat or staff misiber compiainast hrgugh
khe school or district including any counseling services, nursing services or pees
pdvisingy

exceptions to those rights for internal complaint i
through the school or district; and

6. . Information about, and éontact inférmation for, state and comimunity-based services an

kesources that are available to persons who have experienced sexual harpssment,
[This written notification musty

1. Bewritten in plain language that is easy to understand;
p.  Useprint that is of the color; size and font that allow the nofification to be casily read
pod

Include that this information is made available to students, students® stafl
members and members of the public on the school or district websits,

ood

R4/17476/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure - GBN/JBA-AR

47 1-5



Step 2 The district official receiving the information or complaint shall promptly initiate an
investigation. He/SheThe official will arrange such meetings as may be necessary to discuss
the issue with all concerned parties within [five] working days after receipt of the information
or complaint. All findings of the investigation, including the response of the alleged harasser,
shall be reduced to writing. The distriet-official¢s) conducting the investigation shall notify the
complainant fin writing} when that the investigation is concludediand if'a violation of the
policy was found to have oceurréd to the extent allowsble by law,. The parties will have an
opportunity to submit evidence and a list of witnesses.

£A copy of the notification letter{piovided in step 1 asid {Tshe date and dotails of notification
to the complainant}; of the restiits 6f the i

o1 the mvestiga 0 together with any other documentation
related to the sexual harassment incident, inc uding disciplinary action taken or recommended,
shall be forwarded to the superintendent.

Step 3 If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at step 2, he/shefhe coniplainant may submit
a written appeal to the superintendent or designee. Such appeal must be filed within [10]
working days after receipt of the step 2 decision. The superintendent or designee will arrange
such meetings with the complainant and other affected parties as deemed necessary to discuss
the appeal. The superintendent or designee shall provide a written decision to the complainant
within [10] working days.

Step 4 If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at step 3, he/shejlie complainant may submit

a written appeal to the Board. Such appeal must be filed within [10] working days after receipt
of the step 3 decision. The Board shall, within [20] working days, conduct a hearing at which
time the complainant shall be given an opportunity to present the appeal. The Board shall
provide a written decision to the complainant within [10] working days following completion
of the hearing.

the superintendent. {fhg
be com leted. The superintendent

?glgwaaligbyla 3 If the camp aint remains 1 unreso, —lved “b;(The

superintendent, the complainant may reque

Cite v - = -y
-

Complaints against the superintendent may start at step 4 and should be referred to the Board chair on
behalf of the Board. [The Board chair will canse the notice requirements ideatified in step 1 to be
icompleted. The Board chair shall present the complaint to the Board. If the Board decides an investigation
is warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the investigation is complete, the
results will be presented to the Board. [The Board chair shall notify the compiainant in writing that the
investigation is concliided and if a violation of the policy was found to have occurred to the extent
allowable by law, After receiving the results of the investigation, the Board shall decide, within [20] days,
in open session what action, if any, is warranted.

Direct complaints related to employment may be filed with the U.S. Department of Labor, Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission or Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries.

R447476/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — GBN/JBA-AR
48 2.5



Direct complaints related to educational programs and services may be made to the Regional Civil Rights
Director, U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, Region X, 915 2nd Ave., Room 3310,
Seattle, WA 98174-1099,

Additional information regarding filing of a complaint may be obtained through the principal, compliance
officer or superintendent.

All documentation related to sexual harassment complaints may become part of the student’s education
record or employee’s personnel file, as appropriate. Additionally, a copy of all sexual harassment
complaints and documentation will be maintained as a confidential file and stored in the district office.

The superintendent shall report the name of any person holding a teaching license or registered with
Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) or participating in a practicum under Oregon
Administrative Rule (OAR) Chapter 584, Division 17, when, after appropriate investigation, there is
reasonable cause to believe the person may have committed an act of sexual harassment. Reports shall be
made to TSPC within 30 days of such a finding. Reports of sexual contact with a student shall be given to
a representative from law enforcement or Oregon Department of Human Services, as possible child abuse.

R4A34376/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — GBN/JBA-AR
49 3-5



[Name of District]
[Address] | [Phone]

SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMPLAINT FORM

Name of complainant:

Position of complainant:

Date of complaint:

Name of alleged harasser:;

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of misconduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

&

Evidence of sexual harassment, i.e., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge,

Signature: Date:
R447476/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — GBN/JBA-AR

50 4-5



[Name of District]
[Address] | [Phone]

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of Witness:

Position of Witness:

Date of Testimony/Interview:

Description of Instance Witnessed:

Any Other Information:

I agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R447176/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — GBN/JBA-AR
51 5'5



. 4 s Code: GCDA/GDDA
Reedsport School District Adopw; April 20, 2016

Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting

In a continuing effort to further ensure the safety and welfare of students and staff, the district shall require
criminal records checks and fingerprinting of all newly hired full-time and part-time employees. Others
having direct, unsupervised contact with students shall also have criminal records checks and
fingerprinting, as required by law.

“Direct, unsupervised contact” means contact with students that provides the person opportunity and
probability for personal communication or touch.

In addition to the newly hired employees, such checks shall be required of the following;
1. All district contractors and/or their employees, whether employed part-time or full-time;

2. All contractors and/or their employees who provide early childhood special education or carly
intervention services in accordance with rules established by the Employment Department;

3. Any community college faculty member providing instruction at the site of an early childhood
education program or at a school site as part of an early childhood program;

4.  Anindividual who is an employee of a public charter school.

An individual who has failed to disclose the presence of criminal convictions that would not otherwise
prevent his/her employment with the district as provided by law may be employed or contracted with, by
the district. The district’s use of criminal history must be relevant to the specific requitements of the
position, services or employment.

The district shall begin the employment of an individual or terms of a district contractor on a probationary
basis pending before the return and disposition of criminal records checks and/or fingerprinting. The
service of a volunteer may begin on a probationary basis pending before the return and disposition of a
criminal records check.

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations as necessary to meet the requirements of law.

END OF POLICY

Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting - GCDA/GDDA
1-2

52



Legal Reference(s):

ORS 181.555 ORS 338.115 OAR 414-061-0010
ORS 326 603 ORS 342,143 OAR 581-021-0500
ORS 326.607 ORS 342.223 OAR 581-022-1730
ORS 336.631 OAR 584-036-0062

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000, et. seq. (2012).

1/14/16 | PH

Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting - GCDA/GDDA
22

53



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GCDA/GDDA
Adopted:

Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting *

In a continuing effort to further-ensure the safety and welfare of students and staff, the district shall require
all newly hired full-time and part-time employees not requiring licensure to undergo a criminal records
check and/or fingerprinting. Other individuals, as determined by the district, that will have direct,

unsupemvised contact with students shall gbmit fo criminal records checks and/or fingerprinting as
required by law.

“Direct, unsupervised contact with students” means contact with students that provides the person
opportunity and probability for personal communication or touch when not under direct supervision,

As required by state law, a criminal records check and/or fin
individual-or individuals® (subjest-individuals and requireme
cerds-Ghe and-Finsermpriating:

.
(i nd D onceds

-
< re -

1.  All district contractors agg/ef their employees, wheth:

er employed part-time or full-time, considered
by the district to have Hirect unsupervised access-tofotitact with

dist i_i;:f_,t_«.;conu'actors andfer their employees who provide early childhood special education or
early intervention services in accordance with rules established by the Oregon Department of
Education, Child Care Division;

3. Any community college faculty member providing instruction at the site of an early childhood
education programf er-at a school site as part of an early childhood program; or at a grade K through
12 school site during the regular school day;

4.  Any individual who is an employee of a public charter school and not requiring licensuref; and}-}

5. [%JAny individual considered for volunteer service with the district who is hilowed to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students].

2 [If the district allows volunteer service and the volunteers have direct, unsupervised contact with students, this policy language
is required, and districts are required to conduct background checks on these volunteers.]
B [if the district requires fingerprinting for certain volunteer positions, the district is required to fist those volunteer positions in

board policy. The bracketed language is only possible examples; miodify to identify the needs of the district,J

R9/284176/21/18 | PH Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
54 1-3




.? [Asswtant ooach,]

53 S [Ovemlght chaperone;] -

»4 '[Volunteers transporting students other than their own, in a private vehicle off dlstnct property fora
,  district-sponsored activity] [}] [.]

5. [List of other positions subject to this fingerprinting, if any.]

The identity of ar’subjéct individual requiring fingerprinting will be provided by the district to the
authorized fingerprinter for verification.

Aslsubject individual shall be subject to fingerprinting only after acceptance of an offer of employment or
contract.

The district [shall] [shall not] begin the employment of a subject individual or terms of a district contractor
[on a probationary basis pending] [before] the return and disposition of the required criminal records

checks-and/or-fingerprinting.
; subject mdiv:dual who has been convxcted of any crimes R;ohlblmgg employment o1 or gontract will l_ag

e — | — ———" G-

the pre presence of eonvwhons that would ; not otherw1se prohlblt his/her employment br contract with the
district as provided by law; [may] [w111 not] be employed or contracted with by the district. A subject

indmdual who knowingly maden false statement as to the conviction of any crime [may] [will not] be
gmployed or contracted with by the district,

The district’s use of criminal history must be relevant to the specific requirements of the position, services
or employment.

[The service of a volunteer itk gllowed to have direct, unsupervised aeeess-togontact with students [may]
[will not] begin [on a probationary basis pending] [before] the return and disposition of a criminal records
check.]

[The service of a volunteer in a posmon identified by the district as fequiring a nationwide criminal

records check including fingerprinting [may] [will not] begin [on a probationary basis pending] [lg;e_for_qi
the return and disposition of the nationwide criminal records check including fingerprinting.]

rie orhasbeeneonwctgdofacnmehstedmOR”?_2:1@

[An‘su__]_egmdmdualwhoknowmglymadeafalsestatement as-to-the-convieti

[may] [wxll] result in mnechate tenmnatlon from the ability to volunteer in the district.]
Fees associated with a criminal records check and/or fingerprinting may be charged.

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations as necessary to meet the requirements of law.,

RO/28476/21/18 | PH Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA

55 2-3



Appeals

An'subject individual eligible-may appeal a determination that prevents his/heremployment or eligibility
to contract with the district to the Superintendent of Public Instruction as a contested case and will be se
notified pf such in writing by the-ODE.

A voluqteer required to submit to & fingerprint- criminal records check may appeal a determination
that prevents thc ability to volunteer with the dlsmct to the Supexmtendent of Public Instruction as o

contested case, if the results-of the background check were re provided by ODE or ODE’s vendor and will be
potified of such ij in wnmggl_)y ODE,
END OF POLICY
Legal Reference(s):
ORS 181A.180 ORS 336.631 AR 581:4
ORS 181A.230 ORS 342.143 OAR 581-022-2430
ORS 326.603 ORS 342.223 QAR 584-050-0012
ﬁ 326.607 OAR 414-061-0010 - 0030
ORS 332.107 OAR : 581-021-0500

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢, et. seq. (2012).

R9/28476/21/18 | PH Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
56 3-3



. . Code: GCDA/GDDA-AR
Reedsport School District Revised/Reviewed: January 15, 2014

Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting

Subject Requirements

1.

Any individual newly hired and not requiring licensure as a teacher, administrator, personnel
specialist or school nurse shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal records check and
fingerprinting.

Individuals applying for reinstatement of a license that has lapsed for more than three years shall be
required to undergo such checks.

Requirements, including applicable fees and the process for the collection and submission of
fingerprints, etc., will generally be met by the individual as a part of the licensing process and in
accordance with rules established by the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC).

Any individual registering with TSPC for student teaching, practicum or internship as a teacher,
administrator or personnel specialist shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal records
check and fingerprinting with TSPC.

Any district contractor, whether part-time or full-time, or an employee of a district contractor,
whether part-time or full-time, hired into a position having direct, unsupervised contact with students
shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal records check and fingerprinting.

The superintendent will identify district contractors subject to such requirements.

Any contractor or an employee of the contractor who provides early childhood special education or
early intervention services shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal records check and
fingerprinting with the Employment Department.

Any community college faculty member providing instruction at the site of an early childhood
education program or at a school site as part of an early education program.

An individual who is an employee of a public charter school shall be required to undergo a
nationwide criminal records check and fingerprinting.

Any person authorized by the district for volunteer service into a position having direct,
unsupervised contact with students will be required to undergo an Oregon criminal records check.

Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting - GCDA/GDDA-AR
1-3

57



An exception will be made to criminal records checks and fingerprinting if the district has on file evidence
from a previous employer documenting a successfully completed Oregon and FBI criminal records check.
Evidence will be either a copy of the records check or a written statement of verification from a supervisor
or officer of the previous employer. Furthermore:

L.

The Oregon Department of Education (ODE) or TSPC verification of a previous check shall be
acceptable only in the event the district can demonstrate records are not otherwise available;

Additional evidence that the employee has not resided outside the state between the two periods of
time working in the district shall be maintained.

Notification

L.

2.

The district will provide notification to individuals subject to criminal records checks and
fingerprinting of the following:

Such checks are required by law and/or Board policy;

Any action resulting from those checks may be appealed as a contested case;

All employment or contract offers are contingent upon the results of such checks;

A refusal to consent to criminal records checks or fingerprinting or falsely stating on district
employment applications, contracts or ODE fingerprint forms as to conviction of a crime shall
result in immediate termination from employment or contract status.

oo

The district will provide notice through such means as employment applications and contract forms.

Processing/Reporting Procedures

1.

Any individual subject to criminal records checks and/or fingerprinting shall, as part of the
application process, complete the appropriate forms as provided by ODE.

If the individual is subject to fingerprinting, he/she will be required to report within three working
days to an authorized fingerprinter for fingerprinting. Fingerprints may be collected by one of the
following:

a.  Employing district staff;
b.  Contracted agent of employing district;
c.  Local or state law enforcement agency.

Individuals shall be subject to fingerprinting only after acceptance of an offer of employment or
contract.

The individual is responsible for obtaining two fingerprint cards from an Oregon district, education
service district, an Oregon-approved teacher education institution, ODE or TSPC.

The individual is responsible for submitting to the authorized fingerprinter two fingerprint cards and
an 8 1/2" x 11" or larger envelope with postage affixed and addressed to the district personnel office.

To ensure the integrity of the fingerprinting collection and prevent any compromise of the process,
the district will provide the name of the individual to be fingerprinted to the authorized fingerprinter
and require that the individual submit a photo ID (driver’s license or other) containing the

Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting - GCDA/GDDA-AR
2-3

58



individual’s name and picture in order to verify the identity of the individual intended to be
fingerprinted.

6.  The authorized fingerprinter will return the fingerprint cards to the district in the envelope provided.
The Fingerprint Criminal History Verification form and fingerprint cards will be sent to the ODE. A
copy of the form will be kept in the employee’s personnel file.

Fees

1. Fees associated with criminal records checks and/or fingerprinting for individuals applying for
employment with the district including contractors and their employees and volunteers shall be paid
by the district.

Termination of Employment or Withdrawal of Employment/Contract Offer

1. Any individual required to submit to criminal records checks and/or fingerprinting in accordance
with law and/or Board policy will be terminated from consideration as a district volunteer and
employment or contract status or withdrawal of offer of employment or contract will be made by the
superintendent immediately upon:

a.  Refusal to consent to a criminal records check and/or fingerprinting; or

b.  Notification by the Superintendent of Public Instruction or his/her designee or the State Board
of Education that the employee has made a false statement as to conviction of a crime or
conviction of crimes prohibiting employment with the district as specified in law.

2. Employment termination shall remove the individual from any district policies, collective bargaining
provisions regarding dismissal procedures and appeals and the provisions of Accountability for
Schools for the 21st Century Law.

Appeals

All appeals regarding a determination which prevents his/her employment or eligibility to contract with the
district will be directed to the Superintendent of Public Instruction. Individuals eligible to appeal as a
contested case will be so notified in writing by ODE.

R10/24/13 | PH

Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting - GCDA/GDDA-AR
3-3

59



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GCDA/GDDA-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting

SubjeetIndividunl- Requirements

1. Any individual newly hired Nyhéthies full-time or part-time, and not requiring licensure as a teacher,
administrator, personnel specialist or school nurse shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal
records check and fingerprinting.

2. Any individual applying for reinstatement of an Oregon license with the Teacher Standards and
Practices Commission (TSPC) that has lapsed for more than three years shall be required to undergo
a nationwide criminal records check and fingerprinting with TSPC,

3. Any individual registering with the TSPC for student teaching, practicum or internship as a teacher,
administrator or personnel specialist shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal records
check and fingerprinting with TSPC.

4.  Any district contractor|and if§ efiployess’, whether part-time or full-time,
district-eontractor,-whetherpart-time-or-full-tim e-hired into a position having direct, unsupervised
contact with students shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal records check and
fingerprinting.
The superintendent will identify district contractors who are present on district property and
regularly interact with students and are subject to such requirements.

5. Any contractor or an employee of the contractor who provides early childhood special education or
early intervention services shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal records check and
fingerprinting with the Oregon Department of Education (ODE), Child Care Division.

6.  Any community college faculty member providing instruction at the site of an early childhood
education program, at-a school sitc as part of an early childhood program or at a grade K through 12
school site during the regular school day, shall be required to undergo a nationwide criminal records
check and fingerprinting,

7. Any individual who is an employee of a public charter school not requiring licensure shall be
required to undergo a nationwide criminal records check and fingerprinting.

: o BW V ;m",‘ g

8. ﬁ"E[Any individual authorized by the district for volunteer service into a position owin,
din records

direct, unsupervised contact with students shall be required to undergo an Oregon crimin
check.]

! K \chu_atra(:torF 8 employees may not be required to submit jo fingerprinting until the contractor has been offered a contractby|

he districi, ,
* [If the district allows volsnteer service-and-the-volunteers to have direct, unsupervised contact with students, this-pelioy
Janguage is-required-and-districts are required to conduct priminal background checks on these volunteers./Choose the
brmcketed language options in 8, 9 and/or 10 of this policy that aligns with district practice. I the district allows volunteers to
have direct, unsupervised contact with students the presented language is required. Align policy IICC — Voluntecrs with chosen

Ro/2¢/175/21/18 | PH Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting ~ GCDA/GDDA-AR
60 1-4




identified in Board policy? by the district as requiring fingerprinting, shall be required to undergo
nationwide criminal records check and fingerprinting. ]

10.  [Any individual authorized by the district for volunteer service that dees-netfs not ifikely t6 have
direct, unsupervised contact with students [will] [will not] be required to undergo an Oregon
criminal records check.]

9. {Anv volunteer allowed to have direct, unsupervised contact with students, in a vohinteer position

Exceptions

A newly hired employee is not subject to fingerprinting if the district has en-file-evidence'on file that the
newly hired employee fgq_a_s‘mviously aaé—sueeessﬁﬁlyeempl@t’ed@hegke& through an Oregon and a FBI

criminal records check forbyla previous employer that was a school district,

Evidemce‘;gjf the mcﬁc}g will be either a copy of the criminal records check or a written statement of
verification from a supervisor or officer of the previous employer.

Furthermore;

1. The ODE or TSPC verification of a previous check shall be acceptable only in the event the district
can demonstrate records are not otherwise availables an

2.  The district shall maintain evidence that the employee has not resided outside the state during the
interval between the two periods of time working in the district.

Notification

1. The district will provide the following notification to individuals subject to criminal records checks
and/or fingerprinting-of the-following;

8. Such criminal records checks and/or fingerprinting are required by law and/or Board nolicy;

b.  Any action resulting from such checks that impact employment] or contract or volunteering
may be appealed as a contested case;

c.  All employment or contract offers [or the ability to volunteer] are contingent upon the results
of such checks;

d. A refusal to consent to a required criminal records check and/or fingerprinting shall result in
iﬂl:xn‘lhediate]termination from employment[,] [or] contract status[ ot the ability to volunteer in

e district];

e.  Anindividual determined to have knowingly made a false statement as to the conviction of

any crime on district employment applications, contracts[,]{or] ODE formsf-or-distriet
erma} [(written or electronic)] [may][will] result in immediate termination from

Qmplqment = 2! mm atust Qp-the :.;..' SyelEantecs ,-,: ,,._ :;‘.‘ .

£  Anindividual determined to have been convicted of any crime that would prohibit, .

ﬁelmﬂmms or contract will be immediately terminated from employment or contract ststus(;]

g  TA volunteer candidate who knowingly made a falseé statement or has been convicted of any;
prime listed in ORS 342.143 fmav] fwill] result in immediate termination from the abilitv to
wolunteer in the district.] [The district Imav] [willl remove the volunteer from the position
pllowing direct, unsupervised contact with students.]”

2. The district will provide thewritten notice fescribed above through such means as employment
applications, contracts or [volunteer] forms.

¥ See policy GCDA/GPDA ~ Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting,
R8/28/176/21/18 | PH Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting —- GCDA/GDDA-AR

61 2-4



Processing/ and Reporting Procedures

1.

Any individual subject to criminal records checks and/or fingerprinting shall complete the
appropriate forms or requirements as approved by ODE (information available through the district).

individual§ is-subject to fingerprinting pespursuant o state law-,-he»‘shewi-)!—be%_e required
bt i ible-10 report within{three] working-days to an authorized ngerprinter

for fingerprinting as directed by the district. .

Fingerprints may be collected by one of the following;

a.  Employing district staff:

b.  Contracted agent of employing district; or
c.  Local or state law enforcement agency.

The individual subject to fingerprinting, shall be subject only afier acceptance of an offer of
employment or contract,

To ensure the integrity of the fingerprinting collection and prevent any compromise of the process,
the district will provide the name of the individual to be fingerprinted to the authorized fingerprinter.

The authorized fingerprinter will obtain the necessary identification and fingerprinting and notify the
?DE /it the results. The-ODE will fhen notify the district of said results andpswell as the
dentity 6l any gubiect-individual it believes has knowinelv made a false statement has knowingly
made 2 false statement s to conviction of ahyj crime’or has a conviction of a'crime prohibiting

A copy of the

: 5 .
R TS T s
i 5 i 151 ﬁle od BN MR LR AN Ve
e

Fees associated with criminal records checks and/or fingerprinting for individuals applying for
employment with the district and not requiring licensure, including contractors* and their employees,
shall be paid by the [individual] [district].

[Fees are payable [prior to] [within [three] working days of] beginning employment, volunteer
service or contract. ]

[An individual offered employment in the district may request that the amount of the fee be withheld
from the employee’s paycheck, including a periodic payroll deduction rather than a lump sum
payment, in accordance with Oregon law, The district may withhold such fees only upon the request
of the individual.]

[Fees associated with required criminal records checks for volunteers shall be paid by the
[individual] [district].]

Fees ass«]a{c_ia_t.esi with a required fingerprinting for volunteers shall be paid by the [individual]
district].

4l ‘Crontractor’s employees may not be required to submit fo fingerprinting until the contractor has been offered a contrac@x.’

fhe district,
R9/28176/21/18 | PH Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting - GCDA/GDDA-AR

62 3-4



Termination of Employment or Withdrawal of Employment/Contract Offer/Volunteer Status

1. Any individual required to submit to a criminal records check and/or fingerprinting in accordance
with law and/or Board policy will be terminated from employment or contract status, or withdrawal
of offer of employment or contract will be made by the superintendent upon:

a.  Refusal to consent to a criminal records check and/or fingerprinting; or

b.  Notification from the Superintendent of Public Instruction or his/her designee that the
elInkEyee has a conviction of asy crime prohibiting employment with the district as specified
inpy law.

2. Any individual required to submit to a criminal records check and/or fingerprinting in accordance
with law [may] [will] be terminated from employment or contract status, or withdrawal of offer of
employment or contract will be made by the superintendent upon notification from the
Superintendent of Public Instruction or his/er designee that the employee has knowingly made a
false statement as to the conviction of any crime.

3.  Employment termination shall remove the individual from any district policies, collective bargaining
provisions regarding dismissal procedures and appeals and the provisions of Accountability for
Schools for the 21st Century Law.

4.  [Any volunteer who willjbe allowed tg have direct, unsupervised contact with students that refuses to
submit to a required criminal records check to acquire or maintain fich s yolunteer status in the
district 5n accordance with law and/or Board policy will be denied the-such ability to volunteer in the
fistrict.

5. [Ifthedlstncthas e lal whivle el e etne ... s =~- HRa-F680ras-checic-anadhe :: SRS eennoﬁﬂedby

the Superintendent of Public Instruction that the-fin individual knowingly made a false statement ea

n-a¢-to0r has a conviction of any crime thet-mav-otherwise-prevent-a-voluntesr status-in
istrietdisted in ORS 342.143) the individual !ﬂuwi | [may] be denied the ability to volunteer.]

6.  [Any volunteer who knowingly makes a false statement, as determined by the district, on a district
volunteer application form [may] be denied the ability to volunteer in the district.]

Appeals

An individual may appeal a determination; that prevents histheremployment or eligibility to contract with
the district; to the Superintendent of Public Instruction as a contested case and will be so-notified pf such
in writing by the-ODE,

Rﬂ\;oiunteer required to submit to a fingerprini-based criminal records check mav appeal a determination)
that prevents the abilitv to volunteer with the district to the Superintendent of Public Instruction as &

rontested case. if the results of the background check were provided by ODE of ODE’s vendor and will be
potified of such in writing by ODE,

YOTFVASC-BFeVE) B8

R928475721/18 | PH Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting - GCDA/GDDA-AR
63 4-4



. . Code: JHCD/JHCDA-AR
Reedsport School District Revised/Reviewed: June 17,2015

Prescription/Nonprescription Medication**/*

Students may, subject to the provisions of this regulation, have prescription or nonprescription medication
administered by designated, trained staff. Self-medication by students will be permitted in accordance
with this regulation and state law.

1. Definitions

a.  “Prescription medication” means any noninjectable drug, chemical compound, suspension or
preparation in suitable form169 for use as a curative or remedial substance taken either
internally or externally by a student under the written direction of a physician. Prescription
medication includes any prescription for bronchodilators or autoinjectable epinephrine
prescribed by a student’s Oregon licensed health care professional for asthma or severe
allergies. Prescription medication does not include dietary food supplements. As per Oregon
Administrative Rule (OAR) 851-047-0030 through 851-047-0040, a registered nurse may
administer a subcutaneous injectable medication.

b.  “Nonprescription medication” means only commercially prepared, nonalcohol-based
medication to be taken at school that is necessary for the student to remain in school. This
shall be limited to eye, nose and cough drops, cough suppressants, analgesics, decongestants,
antihistamines, topical antibiotics, anti-inflammatories and antacids that do not require written
or oral instructions from a physician. Nonprescription medication does not include dietary
food supplements.

c.  “Physician” means a doctor of medicine or osteopathy, a physician assistant licensed to
practice by the Board of Medical Examiners for the state of Oregon, a nurse practitioner with
prescriptive authority licensed by the Oregon State Board of Nursing, a dentist licensed by the
Board of Dentistry for the state of Oregon, an optometrist licensed by the Board of Optometry
for the state of Oregon or a naturopathic physician licensed by the Board of Naturopathy for
the state of Oregon.

d.  “Student self-medication” means a student must be able to administer medication to
himself/herself without requiring a trained staff member to assist in the administration of the
medication.

e.  “Age-appropriate guidelines” means the student must be able to demonstrate the ability,
developmentally and behaviorally, to self-medicate with permission from parent or guardian,
administrator and in the case of a prescription medication, a physician.

f. “Training” means yearly instruction, by a qualified trainer, to be provided to designated staff
on the administration of prescription and nonprescription medication, based on requirements
set out in guidelines approved by the Oregon Department of Education (ODE), including
discussion of applicable district policies, procedures and materials.

g “Qualified trainer” means a person who is familiar with the delivery of health services in a
school setting and who is a registered nurse licensed by the Oregon State Board of Nursing, a
physician, or a pharmacist licensed by the State Board of Pharmacy for the state of Oregon.

Prescription/Nonprescription Medication**/* - THCD/JHCDA-AR
1-7

64



“Severe allergy” means a life-threatening hypersensitivity to a specific substance such as food,
pollen or dust.

“Asthma” means a chronic inflammatory disorder of the airways that requires ongoing medical
intervention.

“Designated staff” means the staff person who is designated by the building principal to
administer prescription or nonprescription medication.

Designated Staff/Training

a.

The principal will designate trained staff authorized to administer prescription or
nonprescription medication to students while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored
activity, under the supervision of school personnel, in before- or after-school care programs on
school-owned property and in transit to or from school or school-sponsored activities. The
principal will supervise and ensure building and activity practices and procedures are
consistent with the requirements of law, rules and this regulation.

The principal will ensure the training required by law and Oregon Administrative Rules is
provided. Training must be conducted by a qualified trainer.

Training will provide an overview of applicable provisions of Oregon law, administrative
rules, district policy and administrative regulations and include, but not be limited to, the
following: safe storage, handling, monitoring medication supplies, disposing of medications,
record keeping and reporting of medication administration and errors in administration,
emergency medical response for life-threatening side effects and allergic reactions, and student
confidentiality. Materials as recommended and/or approved by the ODE will be used.
Training will be provided yearly to designated staff authorized to administer medication to
students.

A copy of the district’s policy and administrative regulation will be provided to all staff
authorized to administer medication to students and others, as appropriate.

A statement that the designated staff member has received the required training will be signed
by the staff member and filed in the district office.

Administering Premeasured Doses of Epinephrine to a Student or Other Individual

A premeasured dose of epinephrine may be administered by trained, designated district staff to any
student or other individual on school premises who the personnel believe, in good faith, is
experiencing a severe allergic reaction, regardless of whether the student or individual has a
prescription for epinephrine.

Administering Medications to Students

a.

A request for designated staff to administer medication to a student may be approved by the
district and subject to the following:

(1) A written request for the district designated staff to administer prescription medication to
a student, if because of the prescribed frequency for the medication, the medication must
be given while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity, while under the
supervision of school personnel, in before- or after-school care programs on school-
owned property and in transit to or from school or school-sponsored activities, must be
submitted to the school office and shall include:

Prescription/Nonprescription Medication**/* - JHCD/JHCDA-AR
2-7

65



oo

(a) The written signed permission of the parent or guardian;
(b)  The written instruction from the physician, physician assistant or nurse practitioner
for the administration of the prescription medication to the student including:

(i) Name of the student;

(1) Name of the medication;

(iii)) Method of administration;

(iv) Dosage;

(v) Frequency of administration; and
(vi) Other special instruction, if any.

The prescription label will be considered to meet this requirement if it contains the
information listed in (i.)-(v.i.) above.

(2) A written request for the district to administer nonprescription medication must be
submitted to the school office and shall include:

(a) The written signed permission of the parent or guardian;
(b) The written instruction from the parent or guardian for the administration of the
nonprescription medication to the student including:

(i) Name of the student;

(ii)) Name of the medication;

(iii) Method of administration;

(1iv) Dosage;

(v) Frequency of administration;
(vi) Other special instruction, if any.

Medication is to be submitted in its original container;

Medication is to be brought to and returned from the school by the parent;

It is the parent’s responsibility to ensure that an adequate amount of medication is on hand at
the school for the duration of the student’s need to take medication;

It is the parent’s responsibility to ensure that the school is informed in writing of any changes
in medication instructions;

In the event a student refuses medication, the parent will be notified immediately. No attempt
will be made to administer medication to a student who refuses district-administered
medication;

Any error in administration of medication will be reported to the parent immediately [and
documentation made on the district’s Accident/Incident Report form]. Errors include, but are
not limited to, administering medication to the wrong student, administering the wrong
medication, dose, frequency of administration, method of administration, etc.;

Medication shall not be administered or self-medication allowed until the necessary
permission form and written instructions have been submitted as required by the district.

Prescription/Nonprescription Medication**/* - JHCD/THCDA-AR
3-7

66



5. Student Self-medication of a Prescription or Nonprescription Medication

a.

Student self-medication of prescription medication by K-12 students, including students with
asthma or severe allergies, will be allowed subject to the following:

(1) A parent or guardian signed permission form and other documentation requested by the
district must be submitted for self-medication of all prescription medications;

(2) A prescription written by an Oregon licensed health care professional that includes a
written treatment plan for managing of the student’s asthma, diabetes and/or severe
allergy, and for use by the student while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored
activity, while under the supervision of school personnel, in before- or after-school care
programs on school-owned property and in transit to or from school or school-sponsored
activities, and acknowledgment the student has been instructed in the correct and
responsible use of the medication;

(3) Principal permission for all self-medication of prescription medicine requests is required.

Student self-medication of nonprescription medication by K-12 students may be allowed
subject to the following:

(1) A parent or guardian permission form and other documentation requested by the district
must be submitted for self-medication of all nonprescription medications. The signed
form from the parent or guardian will ensure the student has received proper instruction
for use;

(2) Principal permission for all self-medication of nonprescription medicine requests is
required.

Students who are developmentally and/or behaviorally unable to self-medicate will be
provided assistance by designated school staff. A permission form and written instructions
will be required as provided in Section 4.a. above;

All prescription and nonprescription medication must be kept in its appropriately labeled,
original container, as follows:

(1) Prescription labels must specify the name of the student, name of the medication,
dosage, method of administration and frequency or time of administration and any other
special instruction including permission for the student to self-medicate;

(2) Nonprescription medication must have the student’s name affixed to the original
container.

The student may have in his/her possession only the amount of medication needed for that

school day, except for manufacture’s packaging that contains multiple dosage, the student may

carry one package, such as but not limited to, autoinjectable epinephrine or
bronchodilators/inhalers;

Sharing and/or borrowing of any medication with another student is strictly prohibited;

Any medication required for use longer than 10 school days will be permitted only upon the

written request of the parent;

For students who have been prescribed bronchodilators or epinephrine, staff will request from

the parent or guardian, that the parent or guardian provide backup medication for emergency

use by that student. Backup medication, if provided by the parent or guardian, will be kept at

Prescription/Nonprescription Medication**/* - JHCD/JHCDA-AR
4-7

67



the student’s school in a location to which the student has immediate access in the event the
student has an asthma and/or severe allergy emergency;

Upon written parent request and with a physician’s written statement that the lack of
immediate access to a backup autoinjectable epinephrine may be life threatening to a student,
and the location the school stores backup medication is not located in the student’s classroom,
a process shall be established to allow the backup autoinjectable epinephrine to be kept in a
reasonably secure location in the student’s classroom;

Permission to self-medicate may be revoked if the student violates the Board policy and/or
these regulations. Additionally, students may be subject to discipline, up to and including
expulsion, as appropriate.

Handling, Storage, Monitoring Medication Supplies

a.

Medication administered by designated staff or self administered by the student, must be
delivered by the parent to the school, in its original container, accompanied by the permission
form and written instructions, as required above.

Medication in capsule or tablet form and categorized as a sedative, stimulant, anticonvulsant,
narcotic analgesic or psychotropic medication will be counted by designated staff in the
presence of another district employee upon receipt, documented in the student’s medication
log and routinely monitored during storage and administration. Discrepancies will be reported
to the principal immediately and documented in the student’s medication log. For such
medication not in capsule or tablet form, standard measuring and monitoring procedures will
apply.

Designated staff will follow the written instructions of the physician and parent and training
guidelines as may be recommended by ODE for administering all forms of prescription and/or
nonprescription medications,

Medication will be secured as follows:

(1) Nonrefrigerated medications will be stored in a locked cabinet, drawer or box used
solely for the storage of medication;

(2) Medications requiring refrigeration will be stored in a separate refrigerator used solely
for the storage of medication;

(3)  Access to medication storage keys will be limited to the principal and designated school
staff.

Designated staff will be responsible for monitoring all medication supplies and for ensuring
medication is secure at all times, not left unattended after administering and that the
medication container is properly sealed and returned to storage.

In the event medication is running low or an inadequate dosage is on hand to administer the
medication, the designated staff will notify the parent immediately.

Emergency Response

a.

Designated staff will notify 911 or other appropriate emergency medical response systems and
administer first aid, as necessary, in the event of life-threatening side effects that result from
district-administered medication or from student self-medication or allergic reactions. The
parent, school nurse and principal will be notified immediately.

Prescription/Nonprescription Medication**/* - JHCD/THCDA-AR
5-7

68



b. Minor adverse reactions that result from district-administered medication or from student self-
medication will be reported to the parent immediately.

8.  Disposal of Medications

a.  Medication not picked up by the parent at the end of the school year or within five school days
of the end of the medication period, whichever is earlier, will be disposed of by designated
staff in a nonrecoverable fashion as follows:

(1) Medication in capsule, tablet and liquid form will be removed from their original
container (destroy any personal information). Crush solid medications, mix or dissolve
in water (this applies to liquid as well) and mix with an undesirable substance such as
coffee grounds, kitty litter, flour etc., and place it in impermeable non-descriptive
containers such as empty cans or sealable bags, placing these containers in the trash.
Flush prescriptions down the toilet only if the accompanying patient information
specifically instructs it is safe to do so;

(2)  Other medication will be disposed of in accordance with established training procedures
including sharps and glass.

b.  All medication will be disposed of by designated staff in the presence of another school
employee and documented as described in 9. a., below.

9. Documentation and Record Keeping

a. A medication log will be maintained for each student administered medication by the district.
The medication log will include, but not be limited to:

(1) The name, dose and route of medication administered, date, time of administration and
name of the person administering the medication;

(2) Student refusals of medication;

(3)  Errors in administration of medication!;

(4) Emergency and minor adverse reaction incidents!;

(5) Discrepancies in medication supply;

(6) Disposal of medication including date, quantity, manner in which the medication was
destroyed and the signature of the staff involved.

b.  All records relating to administration of medicines, including permission slips and written
instructions, will be maintained in a separate medical file apart from the student’s education
records file unless otherwise related to the student’s educational placement and/or
individualized education program. Records will be retained in accordance with applicable
provisions of OAR 166-400-0010(17) and OAR 166-400-0060(29).

c.  Student medical files will be kept confidential. Access shall be limited to those designated
school staff authorized to administer medication to students, the student and his/her parents.
Information may be shared with staff with a legitimate educational interest in the student or
others as may be authorized by the parent in writing,

'Designated staff may note incident by symbol in medication log and attach detailed documentation as necessary.

Prescription/Nonprescription Medication**/* - JHCD/JHCDA-AR
6-7

69



A school administrator, teacher or other district employee designated by the school administrator is not
liable in a criminal action or for civil damages as a result of the administration of prescription and/or
nonprescription medication as per state law.

A school administrator, school nurse, teacher or other district employee designated by the school
administrator, are not liable in a criminal action or for civil damages as a result of a student’s self-
administration of medication, when that person in good faith assisted the student in self-administration of
the medication, as per state law.

A school administrator, school nurse, teacher or other district employee are not liable in a criminal action
or for civil damages, when in good faith administers autoinjectable epinephrine to a student or other
individual with a severe allergy, who is unable to self administer the medication, as per state law.

A school district and the members of a school district board are not liable in a criminal action or for civil
damages when a student or individual is unable to self-administer medication, when any person in good
faith administers autoinjectable epinephrine to a student or individual, as per state law.

R2/26/15 | PH

Prescription/Nonprescription Medication**/* - JHCD/JHCDA-AR
7-7

70



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code:

Adopted:

JHCD/JHCDA-AR

Medications**/*

Students may, subject to the provisions of this administrative regulation, have prescription or
nonprescription medication administered by designated personnel, or may be permitted to administer
prescription or nonprescription medication to themself.

1. Definitions

a.

o

“Medication” means any drug, chemical compound, suspension or preparation in suitable form
for use as a curative or remedial substance taken internally or externally but not injected
except for premeasured doses of epinephrine, medication to treat adrenal insufficiency and
glucagon to treat severe hypoglycemia. Medication includes any prescription for
bronchodilators or autoinjectable epinephrine prescribed by a student’s Oregon licensed health
care professional for asthma or severe allergies.

“Prescription medication” means any medication that under federal or state law requires a
prescription by a prescriber.

“Nonprescription medication” means medication that under federal law does not require a
prescription from a prescriber.

“Adrenal crisis” means adrenal crisis as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 433.800.
“Adrenal insufficiency” means adrenal insufficiency as defined in ORS 433.800.

“Notice of a diagnosis of adrenal insufficiency” means written notice to the district from a
student or the parent or guardian of a student who has been diagnosed as adrenal insufficient
with a copy of an order from the student’s primary care provider that includes the student’s
diagnosis, description of symptoms indicating the student is in crisis, prescription for
medication to treat adrenal insufficiency crisis and instructions for follow-up care after
medication to treat adrenal insufficiency crisis has been administered.

“Prescriber'* means a doctor of medicine or osteopathy, a physician assistant licensed to
practice by the Board of Medical Examiners for the state of Oregon, an Oregon-licensed,
advance practice registered nurse with prescriptive authority, a dentist licensed by the Board of
Dentistry for the state of Oregon, an optometrist licensed by the Board of Optometry for the
state of Oregon, a naturopathic physician licensed by the Board of Naturopathy for the state of
Oregon or a pharmacist licensed by the Board of Pharmacy for the state of Oregon.

“Qualified trainer” means a person who is familiar with the delivery of health services in a
school setting and who is a registered nurse licensed by the Oregon State Board of Nursing, a
doctor of medicine or osteopathy or a physician assistant licensed by the Board of Medical
Examiners for the state of Oregon or a pharmacist licensed by the Board of Pharmacy for the
state of Oregon.

“Severe allergy” means a life-threatening hypersensitivity to a specific substance such as food,
pollen, dust or insect sting.

! A registered nurse who is employed by a public or private school, ESD or local public health authority to provide nursing
services at a public or private school may accept an order from a physician licensed to practice medicine or osteopathy in
another state or territory of the U.S. if the order is related to the care or treatment of a student who has been enrolled at the
school for not more than 90 days.

R9/28/176/21/18 | PHRS Medications**/* — JHCD/JHCDA-AR

1-8
71



J- “Asthma” means a chronic inflammatory disorder of the airways that requires ongoing medical
intervention.

k. “Designated personnel” means the school personnel designated to administer medication
pursuant to district policy and procedure.

Designated Staff/Training

a.  The principal will designate personnel authorized to administer prescription or nonprescription
medication to a student while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity, under the
supervision of school personnel, in a before-school or after-school care program on school-
owned property and in transit to or from school or a school-sponsored activity, as required by
Oregon law. The principal will supervise and ensure building and activity practices and
procedures are consistent with the requirements of law, rules and this administrative
regulation.

b.  The principal will ensure the training required by Oregon law is provided to designated
personnel. Training must be conducted by a qualified trainer. Training will be provided
annually to designated personnel authorized to administer medication to students. The first
year and every third year of training requires in-person instruction; during the intervening
years, designated personnel may complete an online training that has been approved by the
Oregon Department of Education (ODE) so long as a trainer is available within a reasonable
amount of time following the training to answer questions and provide clarification.

c.  Training will provide an overview of applicable provisions of Oregon law, administrative
rules, district policy and administrative regulations and include, but not be limited to, the
following: safe storage, handling, monitoring medication supplies, disposing of medications,
record keeping and reporting of medication administration and errors in administration,
emergency medical response for life-threatening side effects, allergic reactions or adrenal
insufficiency and student confidentiality. Materials as recommended and/or approved by the
ODE will be used.

d. A copy of the district’s policy and administrative regulation will be provided to all staff
authorized to administer medication to students and others, as appropriate.

€. [A statement that the designated personnel has received the required training will be signed by
the staff member and filed in the district office.]

Administering Premeasured Doses of Epinephrine to a Student or Other Individual

A premeasured dose of epinephrine may be administered by trained, designated personnel to any
student or other individual on school premises who the personnel believe, in good faith, is
experiencing a severe allergic reaction, regardless of whether the student or individual has a
prescription for epinephrine.

Administering of Medication to a Student Experiencing Symptoms of Adrenal Crisis

A student experiencing symptoms of adrenal crisis while the student is in school, at a school-
sponsored activity, while under the supervision of school personnel, in a before-school or after-
school care program on school-owned property and in transit to or from a school or a school-
sponsored activity, may be treated by designated personnel and shall be subject to the following:

a.  Upon notice of a diagnosis of adrenal insufficiency, as defined in Oregon Administrative Rule
(OAR) 581-021-0037, the building principal will designate one or more school personnel to be
responsible for administering the medication to treat adrenal insufficiency;

R9/28/176/21/18 | RBHRS Medications**/* — JHCD/JHCDA-AR

2-8
72



b.  The designated personnel will successfully complete training to administer medication to treat
a student who has adrenal insufficiency and is experiencing symptoms of adrenal crisis in
accordance with the rules adopted by the Oregon Health Authority;

¢.  The student or the student’s parent or guardian must provide adequate supply of the student’s
prescribed medication to the district;

d.  The district will require the development of an individualized health care plan for the student
that includes protocols for preventing exposures to allergens, and establishes if or when a
student may self-carry prescription medication when the student has not been approved to self-
administer medication;

e.  Inthe event that a student experiences symptoms of adrenal crisis and the designated personnel
determines the medication to treat adrenal insufficiency should be administered, any available
staff member will immediately call 911 and the student’s parent or guardian.

5. Administering Medication to a Student

a.  Arequest to permit designated personnel to administer medication to a student may be
approved by the district and is subject to the following:

(1) A written request for designated personnel to administer prescription medication to a
student, if because of the prescribed frequency or schedule, the medication must be
given while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity, while under the
supervision of school personnel and in transit to or from school or a school-sponsored
activity, must be submitted to the school office and shall include:

(a) The written permission of the student’s parent or guardian or the student if the
student is allowed to seek medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS
109.610, 109.640 or 109.675; and

(b) The written instruction from the prescriber for the administration of the medication
to the student that includes:

(1) Name of the student;

(il)) Name of the medication;

(1i1)) Method of administration;

(iv) Dosage;

(v) Frequency of administration;

(vi) Other special instructions from the prescriber, if any; and
(vii) Signature of the prescriber.

The prescription label prepared by a pharmacist at the direction of the prescriber,
will be considered to meet this requirement if it contains the information listed in
(i)-(vi) above.

(2) A written request for designated personnel to administer nonprescription medication to a
student must be submitted to the school office and is subject to the following:

(a) The nonprescription medication is necessary for the student to remain in school;

(b)  The nonprescription medication is provided in the original manufacturer’s
container by the parent or guardian of the student;

(¢)  The written instruction from the student’s parent or guardian for the administration
of the nonprescription medication includes:

RO/28476/21/18 | BHRS Medications**/* — JHCD/JHCDA-AR

3-8
73



(1) Name of the student;

(i) Name of the medication;

(1) Method of administration;

(iv) Dosage;

(v)  Frequency of administration;

(vi) Other special instructions, if any; and

(vit) Signature of the student’s parent or guardian.

If the written instruction is not consistent with the manufacturer’s guidelines for
the nonprescription medication, the written instruction must also include a written
order allowing the inconsistent administration signed by a prescriber.

(d) If the nonprescription medication is not approved by the Food and Drug
Administration (FDA), a written order from the student’s prescriber is required
and will include:

(i) Name of the student;

(i) Name of the medication;

(iii) Dosage;

(iv) Method of administration;

(v) Frequency of administration;

(vi) A statement that the medication must be administered while the student is in
school;

(vii) Other special instructions, if any; and

(viii) Signature of the prescriber.

b.  Anindividualized health care and allergy plan will be developed for a student with a known
life-threatening allergy and will include protocols for preventing exposures to allergens and
procedures for responding to life-threatening allergic reactions while the student is in school,
at a school-sponsored activity, while under the supervision of school personnel, in a before-
school or after-school care program on school-owned property and in transit to or from school
or a school-sponsored activity, and will include a determination on if or when the student may
self-carry prescription medication if the student has not been approved to self-administer
medication;

c.  Itisthe student’s parent or guardian’s, or the student’s if the student is allowed to seek
medical care without parental consent, responsibility to ensure that an adequate amount of
medication is on hand at the school for the duration of the student’s need to take medication;

d.  Itis the student’s parent or guardian’s, or the student’s if the student is allowed to seek
medical care without parental consent, responsibility to ensure that the school is informed in
writing of any changes in medication instructions;

e.  Inthe event a student refuses medication, the parent or guardian will be notified immediately,
except where a student is allowed to seek medical care without parental consent. No attempt
will be made to administer medication to a student who refuses a medication;

f. Any error in administration of a medication will be reported to the parent or guardian
immediately, except where a student is allowed to seek medical care without parental consent[,
and documentation will be made on the district’s Accident/Incident Report form]. Errors
include, but are not limited to, administering medication to the wrong student, administering
the wrong medication, dose, frequency of administration or method of administration;

R9/28476/21/18 | PHRS Medications**/* — JHCD/JHCDA-AR

4-8
74



g.  Medication shall not be administered until the necessary permission form and written
instructions have been submitted as required by the district.

6.  Administration of Medication by a Student to Themself

a. A student, including a student in grade K through 12 with asthma or severe allergies, may be
permitted to administer medication to themself without assistance from designated personnel
and is subject to the following:

(1) A student must demonstrate the ability, developmentally and behaviorally, to self-
administer prescription medication and must have:

(2)

(b)

(©

A permission form from a parent or guardian, except when the student is allowed
to seeck medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS 109.610, 109.640
or 109.675, and other documentation requested by the district must be submitted
for self-medication of all prescription medications;

If the student has asthma, diabetes and/or a severe allergy, a medication that is
prescribed by a prescriber and a written treatment plan developed by a prescriber
or other Oregon licensed health care professional for managing of the student’s
asthma, diabetes and/or severe allergy, and directs use by the student while the
student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity, while under the supervision of
school personnel, in a before-school or after-school care program on school-owned
property and in transit to or from school or a school-sponsored activity. The
prescriber will include acknowledgment that the student has been instructed in the
correct and responsible use of the prescribed medication;

The permission to self-administer the medication from a building administrator
and a prescriber or registered nurse practicing in a school setting.

(2) A student must demonstrate the ability, developmentally and behaviorally, to self-
administer nonprescription medication and must have:

(@)

(b)
(©)

The written permission of the student’s parent or guardian, except when the
student is allowed to seek medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS
109.610, 109.640 or 109.675;

The student’s name affixed to the manufacturer’s original container; and

The permission to self-administer medication from a building administrator.

(3) A student must demonstrate the ability, developmentally and behaviorally, to self-
administer nonprescription medication that is not approved by the FDA and must have:

(2)

®

R9/28/176/21/18 | PHRS

The written permission of the student’s parent or guardian, except when the
student is allowed to seck medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS
109.610, 109.640 or 109.675; and

A written order from the student’s prescriber that includes:

(1) Name of the student;

(ii) Name of the medication;
(iii) Dosage;

(iv) Method of administration;
(v) Frequency of administration;

Medications**/* — JHCD/JHCDA-AR

5-8
75



(vi) A statement that the medication must be administered while the student is in
school;

(vil) Other special instructions, if any; and

(viii) Signature of the prescriber.

b.  The student may have in his/her possession only the amount of medication needed for that
school day, except for manufacturer’s packaging that contains multiple dosage, the student
may carry one package, such as, but not limited to, autoinjectable epinephrine or
bronchodilators/inhalers;

¢.  Sharing and/or borrowing of any medication with another student is strictly prohibited;

d.  For astudent who has been prescribed bronchodilators or epinephrine, the designated
personnel will request that the parent or guardian provide backup medication for emergency
use by that student. Backup medication, if provided, will be kept at the student’s school in a
location to which the student has immediate access in the event the student has an asthma
and/or severe allergy emergency;

e.  Upon written request from a parent or guardian, and with a prescriber’s written statement that
the lack of immediate access to a backup autoinjectable epinephrine may be life threatening to
a student, and the location the school stores backup medication is not located in the student’s
classroom, a process shall be established to allow the backup autoinjectable epinephrine to be
kept in a reasonably secure location in the student’s classroom;

f. A student shall not administer medication to themself until the necessary permission form and
written instructions have been submitted as required by the district;

g.  Permission for a student to administer medication to themself may be revoked if the student
violates the Board policy and/or this administrative regulation;

h. A student may be subject to discipline, up to and including expulsion, as appropriate;

A student permitted to administer medication to themself may be monitored by designated

personnel to monitor the student’s response to the medication.

[y
.

7.  Handling, Monitoring and Safe Storage of Medication Supplies for Administering Medication to
Students

a.  Medication administered by designated personnel to a student or self-administered by a
student, must be delivered to the school in its original container, accompanied by the
permission form and written instructions, as required above.

b.  Medication in capsule or tablet form and categorized as a sedative, stimulant, anticonvulsant,
narcotic analgesic or psychotropic medication will be counted by designated personnel in the
presence of another district employee upon receipt, documented in the student’s medication
log and routinely monitored during storage and administration. Discrepancies will be reported
to the principal immediately and documented in the student’s medication log. For such
medication not in capsule or tablet form, standard measuring and monitoring procedures will
apply.

c.  Designated personnel will follow the written instructions of the prescriber and the student or
the student’s parent or guardian, and training guidelines as may be recommended by the ODE
for administering all forms of prescription and/or nonprescription medications.

d.  Medication will be secured as follows:

(1) Nonrefrigerated medications will be stored in a locked cabinet, drawer or box [used
solely for the storage of medication];

R9/284176/21/18 | BHRS Medications**/* — JHCD/JHCDA-AR
6-8
76



(2) Medications requiring refrigeration will be stored in a [locked box in a refrigerator]
[separate refrigerator used solely for the storage of medication];

(3)  Access to medication storage keys will be limited to the principal and designated
personnel.

Designated personnel will be responsible for monitoring all medication supplies and for
ensuring medication is secure at all times, not left unattended after administering and that the
medication container is properly sealed and returned to storage.

In the event medication is running low or an inadequate dosage is on hand to administer the
medication, the designated personnel will notify the student’s parent or guardian or the student
(in situations involving ORS 109.610, 109.640 and 109.675) immediately.

8.  Emergency Response

a.

Designated personnel will notify 911 or other appropriate emergency medical response
systems and administer first aid, as necessary, in the event of life-threatening side effects that
result from district-administered medication or from student self-medication or allergic
reactions. The parent or guardian[, school nurse] and principal will be notified immediately.
Minor adverse reactions that result from district-administered medication or from student self-
medication will be reported to the parent or guardian immediately, except when the student is
allowed to seck medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS 109.610, 109.640 or
109.675.

Any available district staff will immediately call 911 and the student’s parent or guardian if the
designated personnel believes the student is experiencing symptoms of adrenal crisis and plans
to administer medication.

9.  Disposal of Medications

a.

Medication not picked up by the student’s parent or guardian, or the student when allowed
pursuant to ORS 109.610, 109.640 and 109.675, at the end of the school year or within [five]
school days of the end of the medication period, whichever is earlier, will be disposed of by
designated personnel in a nonrecoverable fashion as follows:

(1) Medication will be removed from its original container and personal information will be
destroyed;

(2)  Solid medications will be crushed, mixed or dissolved in water, liquid medications will
be mixed or dissolved in water; and

(3) Mixed with an undesirable substance, e.g., coffee grounds, kitty litter, flour; and

(4) Placed in impermeable non-descriptive containers, e.g., empty cans or sealable bags, and
placed in the trash.

Prescriptions will be flushed down the toilet only if the accompanying patient information
specifically instructs it is safe to do so.

Other medication will be disposed of in accordance with established training procedures
including sharps and glass.

All medication will be disposed of by designated personnel in the presence of another school
employee and documented as described in Section 10, below.

R9/28/176/21/18 | PHRS Medications**/* — JHCD/JHCDA-AR

7-8
77



10. Transcribing, Recording and Record Keeping

a. A medication log will be maintained for each student administered medication by the district.
The medication log will include, but not be limited to:

(1) The name of the student, name of medication, dosage, method of administration, date
and time of administration, frequency of administration and the name of the person
administering the medication;

(2) Student refusals of medication;

(3)  Errors in administration of medication; .

(4) Incidents of emergency and minor adverse reaction by a student to medication;

(5) Discrepancies in medication supply;

(6) Disposal of medication including date, quantity, manner in which the medication was
destroyed and the signature of the staff involved.

b.  All records relating to administration of medications, including permissions and written
instructions, will be maintained in a separatec medical file apart from the student’s education
record file unless otherwise related to the student’s educational placement and/or
individualized education program. Records will be retained in accordance with applicable
provisions of OAR 166-400-0010(17) and OAR 166-400-0060(29).

c.  Student health information will be kept confidential. Access shall be limited to those
designated personnel authorized to administer medication to students, the student and his/her
parent or guardian. Information may be shared with other staff with a legitimate educational
interest in the student or others as may be authorized by the parent or guardian in writing or
others as allowed under state and federal law.

R9/28/176/21/18 | PHRS Medications**/* — JHCD/JHCDA-AR

8-8
78



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

POLICY:REPORTING OF SUSPECTED ABUSE OF A CHILD-AR CODE: JHFE-AR(1)

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child

Reporting

Any district employees having reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the employee comes
in contact has suffered abuse, or that any person with whom the employee comes in contact has abused a
child, shall orally report or cause an oral report to be immediately made by telephone or otherwise to the
local office of the Oregon Department of Human Services or to a law enforcement agency within the
county where the person making the report is at the time of his/her contact. The district employee should
also immediately inform his/her supervisor, principal or superintendent.

If known, such report shall contain the names and addresses of the child, the child’s parents or other
persons responsible for the child’s care, the child’s age, the nature and extent of the suspected abuse, the
explanation given for the suspected abuse, any other information which the person making the report
believes might be helpful in establishing the possible cause of the suspected abuse and the identity of a
possible perpetrator.

A written record of the abuse report shall be made by the employee suspecting the abuse of a child. [The
written record may be made using Reedsport School District abuse reporting form which includes at a
minimum:

1. The name and position of the person making the report;

2. The name, address of the child, the parents or other person responsible for the child’s care;

3. The name and position of any witness to the report;

4. A description of the nature and extent of the abuse, including any information which could be
helpful in establishing cause of abuse and identity of the abuser;

5. A description of how the report was made (i.e., phone or other method);

6.  The name of the agency and individual who took the report;

7.  The date and time that the report was made; and

8. The names of persons who received a copy of the written report.]

The written record of the abuse report shall not be placed in the student’s educational record. A copy of

the written report shall be retained by the employee making the report and a copy shall be provided to the
employee’s supervisor [and/or superintendent].

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child - JHFE-AR(1)
1-3

79



When the district receives a report of suspected abuse of a child by one of its employees, and the
[personnel director][superintendent] determines that there is reasonable cause to support the report, the
district shall place the district employee on paid administrative leave until the Department of Human
services or a law enforcement agency either: 1) determines that the report is unfounded or that the report
will not be pursued; or 2) determines that the report is founded and the education provider takes the
appropriate disciplinary action against the district employee. If the Department of Human services or a
law enforcement agency is unable to determine whether the abuse of a child occurred the district may
cither reinstate the employee or take disciplinary action at the district’s discretion.

The written record of each reported incident of abuse of a child, action taken by the district and any
findings as a result of the report shall be maintained by the district.

Definitions

1. Oregon law recognizes these types of abuse:

a.  Physical;

b.  Neglect;

c.  Mental injury;

d.  Threat of harm;

€.  Sexual abuse and sexual exploitation.

2. Child means an unmarried person who is under 18 years of age.
Confidentiality of Records

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

The disciplinary records of a district employee or former district employee convicted of a crime listed in
ORS 342.143 are not exempt from disclosure under ORS 192.501 or 192.502. Therefore, if a district
employee or former employee is convicted of a crime listed in ORS 342.143, the district that is or was the
employer of that employee when the crime was committed shall disclose the disciplinary records of the
employee to any person upon request. However, prior to the disclosure of a disciplinary record the district
shall remove any personally identifiable information from the record that would disclose the identity of a
child, a crime victim or a district employee who is not the subject of the disciplinary record.

Failure to Comply

Any district employee who fails to report a suspected abuse of a child as provided by this policy and the
prescribed Oregon law commits a violation punishable by law. A district employee who fails to comply
with the confidentiality of records requirements commits a violation punishable by the prescribed law. If
an employee fails to report suspected abuse of a child or fails to maintain confidentiality of records as
required by this policy, the employee will be disciplined.

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child - JHFE-AR(1)
2-3

80



Cooperation with Investigator

The district staff shall make every effort in suspected abuse of a child cases to cooperate with investigating
officials as follows:

1.

[Any investigation of abuse of a child will be directed by the Oregon Department of Human Services
or law enforcement officials as required by law. When an administrator is notified that the
Department of Human Services or law enforcement would like to interview a student at school, the
administrator must request that the investigating official demonstrate that he/she has a warrant, court
order, exigent circumstances or parental consent to interview the student. Failure to meet one of
these criteria may result in the administrator’s refusal to allow the student interview on school
property.] If the student is to be interviewed at the school, the principal or representative shall make
a conference space available. The principal or representative of the school may at the discretion of
the investigator, be present to facilitate the interview. Law enforcement officers wishing to
Interview or remove a student from the premises shall present themselves at the office and contact
the principal or representative. The officer shall sign the student out on a form to be provided by the
school;

When the subject matter of the interview or investigation is identified to be related to suspected
abuse of a child, district employees shall not notify parents;

The principal or representative shall advise the investigator of any conditions of disability prior to
any interview with the affected child;

District employees are not authorized to reveal anything that transpires during an investigation in
which the employee participates, nor shall the information become part of the student’s education
records, except that the employee may testify at any subsequent trial resulting from the investigation
and may be interviewed by the respective litigants prior to any such trial.

R5/23/12|RS

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child - JHFE-AR(1)
3-3

81



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFE-AR(1)
Adopted:

Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child
Reporting

Any district employees having reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the employee comes
in contact has suffered abuse, or that any person with whom the employee comes in contact has abused a
child, shall orally report or cause an oral report to be immediately made by telephone or otherwise to the
local office of the Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS) or to a law enforcement agency within
the county where the person making the report is at the time of his/her contact. The district employee
should also immediately inform his/her supervisor, principal or superintendent. If known, such report shall
contain the names and addresses of the child and the parents of the child or other persons responsible for
the child’s care, the child’s age, the nature and extent of the suspected abuse, the explanation given for the
suspected abuse, any other information which the person making the report believes might be helpful in
establishing the possible cause of the suspected abuse and the identity of a possible perpetrator.

A written record of the abuse report shall be made by the employee suspecting the abuse of a child. [The
written record may be made using the district’s abuse reporting form which includes at a minimum:

1. The name and position of the person making the report;

2. The names and addresses of the child and of the parents of the child or other persons responsible for
the child’s care and the age of the child;

3. The name and position of any witness to the report;

4. A description of the nature and extent of the abuse, including any information which could be
helpful in establishing cause of abuse and identity of the abuser;

5. A description of how the report was made (i.e., phone or other method);
6.  The name of the agency and individual who took the report;

7. The date and time that the report was made; and

8. The names of persons who received a copy of the written report.]

The written record of the abuse report shall not be placed in the student’s educational record. A copy of the
written report shall be retained by the employee making the report and a copy shall be provided to the
employee’s supervisor [and/or superintendent][and/or personnel director].

When the district receives a report of suspected abuse of a child by one of its employees, and the
[personnel director][superintendent] determines that there is reasonable cause to support the report, the
district shall place the district employee on paid administrative leave until the DHS or a law enforcement
agency either: 1) determines that the report is unfounded or that the report will not be pursued; or 2)

R2/086/21/18 | RHSL Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child - JHFE-AR(1)

1-3
82



determines that the report is founded and the education provider takes the appropriate disciplinary action
against the district employee. If the DHS or a law enforcement agency is unable to determine whether the
abuse of a child occurred the district may cither reinstate the employee or take disciplinary action at the
district’s discretion.

The written record of each reported incident of abuse of a child, action taken by the district and any
findings as a result of the report shall be maintained by the district.

Definitions

1. Oregon law recognizes these types of abuse:

Physical;

Neglect;

Mental injury;

Threat of harm;

Sexual abuse and sexual exploitation.

opoow

2. “Child” means an unmarried person who is under 18 years of age.

Confidentiality of Records

The name, address and other identifying information about the employee who made the report are
confidential and are not accessible for public inspection.

The disciplinary records of a district employee or former district employee convicted of a crime listed in
Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 342.143 are not exempt from disclosure under ORS 192.345 or 192.355.
Therefore, if a district employee or former employee is convicted of a crime listed in ORS 342.143, the
district that is or was the employer of that employee when the crime was committed shall disclose the
disciplinary records of the employee to any person upon request. However, prior to the disclosure of a
disciplinary record the district shall remove any personally identifiable information from the record that
would disclose the identity of a child, a crime victim or a district employee who is not the subject of the
disciplinary record.

Failure to Comply

Any district employee who fails to report a suspected abuse of a child as provided by this policy and the
prescribed Oregon law commits a violation punishable by law. A district employee who fails to comply
with the confidentiality of records requirements commits a violation punishable by the prescribed law. If
an employee fails to report suspected abuse of a child or fails to maintain confidentiality of records as
required by this policy, the employee will be disciplined.

Cooperation with Investigator

The district staff shall make every effort in suspected abuse of a child cases to cooperate with investigating
officials as follows:

1. fAny investigation of abuse of a child will be directed by the DHS or law enforcement officials as
required by law. DHS or law enforcement officials wishing to interview a student shall present

R2/086/21/18 | PHSL Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE-AR(1)

2-3
83



themselves at the school office and contact the school administrator, unless the school administrator
is the subject of the investigation. [When an administrator is notified that the DHS or law
enforcement would like to interview a student at school, the administrator must request that the
investigating official fill out the appropriate form (See JHFE-AR(2) — Abuse of a Child
Investlganons Conducted on D1str1ct Premlses —F&flufe—t&eefnp}eteﬂae—appfepﬂafe—fefmwesuk

: : v— The administrator or
de31gnee should not deny the mterv1ew based on the mvestlgator S refusal to sign the form.] If the
student is to be interviewed at the school, the prineipal-or representative administrator or designee
shall make a eonferenee-private space available. The prineipal-orrepresentativeadministrator or
designee of the school may, at the discretion of the investigator, be present to facilitate the interview.
If the investigating official does not have adequate identification the administrator shall refuse
access to the student.

Law enforcement officers wishing to interview-erremove a student from the premises shall present
themselves at the office and contact the prineipal-or representativeadministrator or designee. The
officer shall sign the student out on a form to be provided by the school;

2. When the subject matter of the interview or investigation is identified to be related to suspected
abuse of a child, district employees shall not notify parents;

3. The principal or representative shall advise the investigator of any conditions of disability prior to
any interview with the affected child;

4. District employees are not authorized to reveal anything that transpires during an investigation in
which the employee participates, nor shall the information become part of the student’s education
records, except that the employee may testify at any subsequent trial resulting from the investigation
and may be interviewed by the respective litigants prior to any such trial.

R2/086/21/18 | PHSL Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child — JHFE-AR(1)

3-3
84



Policy
1St
Readings



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFE-AR(2)
Revised/Reviewed:

Abuse of a Child Investigations Conducted on District Premises

ﬁem—ﬂhe Department of Human Serv1ces (DHS) ora law enforcement agency has the authonty to
conduct an investigation of a report of child abuse on school premises accordmg to Oregon Revised

Statute (ORS) 419B.045. The school administrator must be notified that the investigation is to take place,
unless the administrator is a subject of the investigation. The investigator is not required to reveal
information about the investigation to the school as a condition of conducting the investigation.

After the investigator prov1des adequate 1dent1ﬁcat10n school staff shall allow access to the child and

provide a private space for conducting the interview. The investigator shall be advised by a school

administrator or a school staff member of a child’s relevant disabling conditions, if any, prior to any
interview with the child. The school administrator or de51gnee may, at the investigator’s discretion, be
present to facilitate the investigation.

] membar) . N NE 1 dino the
s g Ry udine
:
narent orounrdian-of L
l.lwvlll VL Eumuxmx L \l. 9
naan Sa q an - San E T . n_and dieg o
3384 ’ s : : Has . > 24 g :

;School staff may only notlfy DHS, the law enforcement agency or school employees that are necessary tg
enable the investigation. School staff may not notify any other persons, including the child’s parent(s) or

guardian(s).

Werker/Investigator Badge-or 1D NumberName (Printed) Name of Agency

Name of Worker’s/Investigator’s Supervisor Supervisor Contact Information
Tnvestigator Position and Badge o ID Number Student Name
School
Investigator Signature Date
HR9/28/176/21/18 | SL Abuse of a Child Investigations Conducted on District Premises — JHFE-AR(2)

1-2
86



O Tnvestigator refused to sign. District staff should not deny entry based on refusal to sign.

FOR COMPLETION BY DISTRICT STAFF

O Student not available for interview
O Student refused to be interviewed
0  Administrator participated in interview

Name of Administrator Notified

Name of Office Staff Involved

Name of Participating Administrator

This form should be placed in a separate secure file and not in the student’s file.

HR9/28/176/21/18 | SL Abuse of a Child Investigations Conducted on District Premises — JHFE-AR(2)
2-2
87



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGUATION: REPORTING SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF STUDENTS CODE: JBA-AR

The following procedures shall be used for the reporting, investigating and resolving complaints
of student sexual harassment.

Any student who believes he/she has been subjected to sexual harassment should immediately
report the incident to a person in authority. If the complaint the student is filing involves the
building principal, the complaint will be filed with the superintendent. The superintendent will
follow the procedure in this policy as the building principal would have done. The building
principal will investigate the complaint and respond to the complainant by scheduling a
conference within five (5) school days. The principal will provide written documentation of the
results of this conference to the complainant within five working days following the conference.
If this reply is not acceptable to the complainant he/she may file a formal complaint according to
the steps listed below:

Step 1 When a formal complaint is filed, a conference will be held with the complainant
within five (5) school days. A written response will be given to the complainant
within ten (10) school days following the conference.

Step 2 If the complainant is not satisfied with the decision of the building principal he/she
may submit a written appeal to the superintendent. The superintendent shall meet with
all parties involved to discuss the complaint and will respond, in writing, to the
complaint within ten (10) school days.

Step 3 If the complainant is not satisfied with the decision of the superintendent, he/she may
submit a written appeal to the Board of Directors. This appeal should be filed within
five (5) school days of receipt of the superintendent's decision.

The Board of Directors shall consider the appeal at it's next regularly scheduled Board
meeting. The Board of Directors will reply to the complaint, in writing, within ten
(10) school days of such meeting.

Step 4 If the complaint is not satisfactorily settled, an appeal may be made to the Regional
Civil Rights Director, U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, Region
X, 915 2 Ave., Room 3310, Seattle WA 98174-1099.

Changes to the above procedure may be made if an administrator is named in the complaint.

Reporting Sexual Harassment of Students
1-2

88



Confidentiality will be maintained and no reprisals or retaliation will be allowed to occur because
of the good faith reporting of charges of sexual harassment.

END OF REGULATION

Policy9/JBA-AR
ck/12/2/99

Reporting Sexual Harassment of Students
2-2

89



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JBA/GBN
Adopted:

Sexual Harassment

The Board is committed to the elimination of sexual harassment in district schools and activities. Sexual
harassment is strictly prohibited and shall not be tolerated. This includes sexual harassment of students,
staff members, or third parties on or immediately adjacent to district property, at any district-sponsored
activity, on any district-provided transportation or at any official district bus stop by other students, staff
members, Board members or third parties. “Third parties” include, but are not limited to, school
volunteers, parents, school visitors, service contractors or others engaged in district business, such as
employees of businesses or organizations participating in cooperative work programs with the district and
others not directly subject to district control at interdistrict and intradistrict athletic competitions or other
school events. “District” includes: district facilities; district premises and nondistrict property if the student
or empleyee staff member is at any district-sponsored, district-approved or district-related activity or
function, such as field trips or athletic events, where students are under the eontroljurisdiction of the
district; or where the employee staff member is engaged in district business. The prohibition also includes
off duty conduct which is incompatible with district job responsibilities.

Sexual harassment of students, staff members or third parties shall include, but is not limited to,
unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors and other verbal, nonverbal or physical conduct of
a sexual nature when:

1. The conduct or communication has the purpose or effect of demanding sexual favors in exchange for
benefits;

2. Submission to or rejection of the conduct or communication is used as the basis for educational
decisions affecting a student or employment or assignment of stafﬁ_membggs_zf;

3. The conduct or communication is so severe, persistent or pervasive that it has the purpose or effect
of unreasonably interfering with a student’s educational performance or with an employee’sstaff
member’s ability to perform his/kerjob responsibilities; or creates an intimidating, offensive or
hostile educational or working environment. Relevant factors to be considered will include, but not
be limited to, did the individual view the environment as hostile; was it reasonable to view the
environment as hostile; the nature of the conduct; how often the conduct occurred and how long it
continued; age and sex of the complainant; whether the alleged harasser was in a position of power
over the student or staff member subjected to the harassment; number of individuals involved; age of
the alleged harasser; where the harassment occurred; and other incidents of sexual harassment at the
school involving the same or other students{ orstaff members or third parties.

Examples of sexual harassment may include, but not be limited to, physical touching or graffiti of a sexual
nature; displaying or distributing of sexually explicit drawings; pictures and written materials; sexual
gestures or obscene jokes; touching oneself sexually or talking about one’s sexuality in front of others; or
spreading rumors about or rating other students or others as to appearance, sexual activity or performance.

All complaints about behavior that may violate this policy shall be promptly investigated. Any students,
employee-staff members or third partyies who has knowledge of conduct in violation of this policy or feels

R6/12/146/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment — JBA/GBN
1-3
90



he/she-isthey are a victim of sexual harassment must immediately report his/hestheir concerns to the
pnnc1pa1 comphance officer or superintendent, who has overall responsibility for all investigations. A
HS»,tudents may also report concerns to a teacher, counselor or school nurse, who will promptly notify the
appropriate district official.

[Upon receipt of a complaint by a student, student’s parents, staff member or a third party alleging behavior-
that may violate this policy, the district shall provide written notice as required by Oregon Revised Statute
((ORS) 342.704(4) to the complainant.

The student andfor the student s pa‘rents1 eft.he staff member or the thlrd party who 1n1t1ated the complaint
shallbenotlﬁed ; ; : appropriatethatren ion-has-been-taken
that the investigation has been concluded and as to whether a VlOlatIOI’I of thls Qohcy was found to have
occurred to the extent allowable under state and federal confidentiality laws,

The initiation of a complaint in good faith about behavior that may violate this policy shallmay not
adversely affect the educational assignments or studygd_ug@nal environment of a student complainant or
any terms or conditions of employment or work environment of the staff member ‘complainant or any,
terms or conditions of em employment or of work or educational environment of a third-party complainant.
There shall be no retaliation by the district agamst any person who, in g good faith, reports, files a complaint
or otherwise participates in an investigation or inquiry of sexual harassment.

It is the intent of the Board that appropriate corrective action will be taken by the district to stop the sexual
harassment, prevent its recurrence and address negative consequences. Students in violation of this policy
shall be subject to discipline up to and including expulsion and/or counseling or sexual harassment
awareness training, as appropriate. The age and maturity of the student(s) involved and other relevant
factors will be considered in determining appropriate action. Staff members in violation of this
policy shall be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal and/or addi additional sexual harassment
awareness training, as appropriate. Other individuals whose behavior is found to be in violation of this
policy shall be subject to appropriate sanctions as determined and imposed by the superintendent or the

Board.

Additionally, the district may report individuals in violation of this policy to law enforcement officials.
Licensed staff, staff registered with the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) and those
participating in practicum programs, as specified by Oregon Administrative Rules, shall be reported to
TSPC.

The superintendent shall ensure appropriate periodic sexual harassment awareness training or information
is provided to all supervisors, staff members 'and students and that annually, the name and position of
district officials responsible for accepting g and managing sexual harassment complaints, business phone
numbers, addresses or other necessary contact information is readily available. This policy as well as the
complaint procedure will be made available upon request to all students, , parents of studentsd and staff
members and third parties, posted pn the district’s website {-and published in student/parent and staff
handbooks} The ¢ dlstrlct s policy shall be posted on a sign in {'all [grade 6 through 12} schoolsj [aIB

§chocll§] Sueh—pes&ngPosted signs shall be by-a sign-ofat least 8-1/2 inches by 11 inches in size.

! [Posting in “all grade 6 through 12 schools” is the minimum requirement per ORS 342.700.]

R6/12/146/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment — JBA/GBN

fffffff 2-3
91



The superintendent will establish a process of reporting incidents of sexual harassment.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 243.706 ORS 342.865 OAR 581-021-0038
ORS 342.700 ORS 659.850 OAR 584-020-0040
ORS 342.704 ORS 659A.006 OAR 584-020-0041
ORS 342.708 ORS 659A.029 o )
ORS 242.850 ORS 659A.030 HB 4150 (2018)

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2012).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e (2012).

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683 (2012); Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in
Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2017).

Davis v. Monroe County Bd. of Educ., 526 U.S. 629 (1999).

Gebser v. Lago Vista Indep. Sch. Dist., 524 U.S. 274 (1998).

R6/412/146/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment — JBA/GBN

3-3
92



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code:
Adopted:

JBA/GBN-AR

Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure

Principals, the compliance officer and the superintendent have responsibility for complaints and
investigations concerning sexual harassment. The investigator(s) shall be a neutral party having had no
involvement in the complaint presented.

Step 1 Any sexual harassment information (§.e., complaints, rumors, etc.) shall be presented to the
principal, compliance officer or superintendent. All such information shall be reduced to
writing and will include the specific nature of the sexual harassment and corresponding dates.

The district official receiving the complaint shall cause t_'hg: district to m‘p@j_c_ written notice
from the district to the complainant that includes;

f.
2.

Lo7% §

Their rights;

Information about the internal complaint processes available through the school ot
district that the complainant may pursue;

Notice that civil and criminal remedies that are not provided by the school or district
may be available to the complainant through the legal system and that those remedies
may be subject to statutes of limitation;

Information about services available to the student or staff member complainant t:h_lpgg@
the school or district including any counseling services, nursing services or pees
pdvising;

Information about the privacy rights of the complainant and legally recognized -
exceptions to those rights for internal complaint processes and services available through
the school or district; and

Information about, and contact information for, state and community-based services and
resources that are available to persons who have experienced sexual harassment.

[This written notification must;

g:
b.

Be written in plain language that is casy to understand;

Use print that is of the color, size and font that aflow the notification to be easily read;
and

3.  Include that this information is made available to students, students’ parents, staff
members and members of the public on the school or district website:
R 6/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — JBA/GBN-AR

1-5
93



Step 2 The district official receiving the information or complaint shall promptly initiate an
investigation. He#She{Lh_e official will arrange such meetings as may be necessary to discuss
the issue with all concerned parti parties within [five] working days after receipt of the information
or complaint. All findings of the investigation, including the response of the alleged harasser,
shall be reduced to writing. The distriet-official(s) conducting the investigation shall notify the
complainant {in writing} when-that the investigation is concluded and if a violation of the
policy was found to have occurred to the extent allowable by law, The parties will have an

opportunity to submit evidence and a list of witnesses.

FA copy of the notification letter} provided in step 1 andf [Fthe date and details of notification
to the complainant}.of the results of the investigation, together with any other documentation

related to the sexual harassment incident, including disciplinary action taken or recommended,
shall be forwarded to the superintendent.

Step 3 If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at step 2, he/shethe complainant may submit
a written appeal to the superintendent or designee. Such appeal must be filed within [10]
working days after receipt of the step 2 decision. The superintendent or designee will arrange
such meetings with the complainant and other affected parties as deemed necessary to discuss
the appeal. The superintendent or designee shall provide a written decision to the complainant
within [10] working days.

Step 4 If a complainant is not satisfied with the decision at step 3, he/shethe complainant may submit
a written appeal to the Board. Such appeal must be filed within [10] working days after receipt
of the step 3 decision. The Board shall, within [20] working days, conduct a hearing at which
time the complainant shall be given an opportunity to present the appeal. The Board shall
provide a written decision to the complainant within [10] working days following completion
of the hearing.

Complaints against the principal may start at step 3 and may be filed with the superintendent. The
superintendent will cause the notice requirements identified in step 1 to be completed. The supenntendent
Wlll aﬁempt—te—resel-veinvestlgate the complaint and will notify the complainant in writing when the
investigation is concluded and if a violation of the policy was found to have occurred to the extent

allowable by lawi. If the complaint remains unresolved w1th1n [10] worklng days of recelpt by the
supermtendent the complamant may Bee the-complain th rd-agenda-at-the-ne

ppeal to the Board 1n s__ep 4.
Complaints against the superintendent may start at step 4 and should be referred to the Board chair on
behalf of the Board. [The Board chair will cause the notice requirements identified in step 1 to be
completed. The Board chair shall present the complaint to the Board. If the Board decides an investigation
is warranted, the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the investigation is complete, the
results will be presented to the Board. fﬁle Board chair shall notify the complainant in writing that the
investigation is concluded a_r;d if a violation of the policy was found to have occurred to the extent

allowable by law. After receiving the results of the investigation, the Board shall decide, within [20] days,
in open session what action, if any, is warranted.

Direct complaints related to employment may be filed with the U.S. Department of Labor, Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission or Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries.

R 6/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — JBA/GBN-AR

2-5
94



Direct complaints related to educational programs and services may be made to the Regional Civil Rights
Director, U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, Region X, 915 Second Ave., Room 3310,
Seattle, WA 98174-1099.

Additional information regarding filing of a complaint may be obtained through the principal, the
compliance officer or the superintendent.

All documentation related to sexual harassment complaints may become part of the student’s education
record or employee’s personnel file, as appropriate. Additionally, a copy of all sexual harassment
complaints and documentation will be maintained as a confidential file and stored in the district office.

The superintendent shall report the name of any person holding a teaching license or registered with
Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) or participating in a practicum under Oregon
Administrative Rule (OAR) Chapter 584, Division 17, when, after appropriate investigation, there is
reasonable cause to believe the person may have committed an act of sexual harassment. Reports shall be
made to TSPC within 30 days of such a finding. Reports of sexual contact with a student shall be given to
a representative from law enforcement or Oregon Department of Human Services, as possible child abuse.

- .sv ~iwaw s~ ~ ~a

R4/17/176/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — JBA/GBN-AR

’’’’’’’ 3.5
95



[Name of District]
[Address] | [Phone]

SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMPLAINT FORM

Name of complainant:

Position of complainant:

Date of complaint:

Name of alleged harasser:

Date and place of incident or incidents:

Description of misconduct:

Name of witnesses (if any):

Evidence of sexual harassment, i.e., letters, photos, etc. (attach evidence if possible):

Any other information:

I agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

R4A7/176/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — JBA/GBN-AR

4-5
96



[Name of District]
[Address] | [Phone]

WITNESS DISCLOSURE FORM

Name of witness;

Position of witness:

Date of testimony/interview:

Description of instance witnessed:

Any Other Information:

1 agree that all the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:
R4/47/176/21/18 | PH Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedure — JBA/GBN-AR

5-5
97



. . Code: JHFF
Reedsport School District Adop(iefi; o/18/13

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students

Sexual conduct by district/school employees as defined by Oregon law will not be tolerated. All district
employees are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct” as defined by Oregon law is any verbal or physical [or other] conduct by a school
employee that is sexual in nature; directed toward a kindergarten through grade 12 student; unreasonably
interferes with a student’s educational performance; and creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive
educational environment. The definition for sexual conduct does not include behavior that would be
considered child abuse as outlined by Oregon law and district Board policy JHFE and JHFE-AR -
Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child.

Any district/school employee who has reasonable cause to believe that another district/school employee
[or volunteer] has engaged in sexual conduct with a student must immediately notify his/her
superintendent or building principal.

When the district receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, the district may
decide to place the employee on paid administrative leave or in a position that does not involve direct,
unsupervised contact with students while conducting an investigation. An investigation is a detailed
inquiry into the factual allegations of a report of suspected sexual conduct that is based on interviews with
the complainant, witnesses, the district employee or student who is the subject of the report. If the subject
of the report is a school employee, the investigation must meet any negotiated standards of an employment
contract or agreement.

If, following the investigation, the report is substantiated, the district will inform the employee that the
report has been substantiated and provide information regarding the appeal process. The employee may
appeal the district’s decision through the appeal process provided by the district’s collective bargaining
agreement. A volunteer may appeal the district’s decision through the district’s complaint procedure. A
substantiated report is one that: a) an educational provider has reasonable cause to believe is founded
based on the available evidence after conducting an investigation; and b) involves conduct that the
educational provider determines is sufficiently serious to be documented in the employee’s personnel file.

If the employee decides not to appeal the determination or if the determination is sustained after an appeal,
a record of the substantiated report will be placed in the employee’s personnel file. The employee will be
notified that this information may be disclosed to a potential employer.

The district will post in each school building the name and contact information of the person designated to
receive sexual conduct reports, as well as the procedures the superintendent will follow upon receipt of a
report. In the event that the designated person is the suspected perpetrator, the personnel director shall
receive the report. When the personnel director takes action on the report, the person who initiated the
report must be notified.

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students - JHFF
1-2

98



The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the complainant. If a student initiates a report of
suspected sexual conduct by a district employee in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the
Board or any district employee.

The district will provide annual training to district employees, parents and students regarding the
prevention and identification of sexual conduct. The district will provide to employees at the time of hire
a description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct and a description of records subject to
disclosure if a sexual conduct report is substantiated.

Educational providers shall follow hiring and reporting procedures as outlined in ORS 339.374 for all
district employees.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.370 t0-339.400 ORS 419B.005 to-419B.045
ORS 418.746 t0-418.751

R6/06/13 | RS

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students - JHFF
2-2

99



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: JHFF
Adopted:

Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students

Sexual conduct by district/seheol employees, contractors or agents' of the district will not be tolerated. All
district/sehool employees, contractors and agents of the district are subject to this policy.

“Sexual conduct,” as defined by Oregon law, is any verbal or physical [or other] conduct by a school
employee that is sexual in nature; directed toward a kindergarten through grade 12 student; unreasonably
interferes with a student’s educational performance; and creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive
educational environment. The definition for sexual conduct does not include behavior that would be
considered child abuse as outlined by Oregon law and district Board policy JHFE and JHFE-AR -
Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child.

Any district/sehoo! employee, contractor or agent of the district [or volunteer] who has reasonable cause to
believe that another district/sehool employee, contractor[,] [or] agent of the district [or volunteer] has
engaged in sexual conduct with a student must immediately notify his/her [immediate supervisor] [the
person identified by the district to receive such reports].

When the district receives a report of suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, the district may
decide to place the employee on paid administrative leave orin a position that does not involve direct,
unsupervised contact with students while conducting an investigation. When the district receives a report
of suspected sexual conduct bya contractor{?] or agent of the district, the district may decide to suspend
services of that contractor or place the agent in a position that does not involve direct, unsupervised

contact with students while conducting an investigation. An “investigation” is a detailed i inquiry into the
factual allegations of a report of suspected sexual conduct that is based on interviews with the
complainant, witnesses, the district employee, the contractor, the agent of the d1stnct or the student who is
the subject of the report. If the subject of the report is a seheeldlstnct employee | represented Qy a contract
ora collect1ve bargalmng agreement, the investigation must meet any negotiated standards of such

employment contract or agreement

If, following the investigation, the report is substantiated, the district will inform the district employee‘
contractor or agent of the dlstnct that the report has been substantiated and provide information regarding
the appeal process. [The employee may appeal the district’s decision through the appeal process provided
by the district’s collective bargaining agreement, if applicable.] [The employee, contractor or agent of the
@1stnct may appeal the district’s decision through an appeal process administered by a neutral third party. ]
[A volunteer may appeal the district’s decision through the district’s complaint procedure.] [A
“substantiated report” means a report of of abuse or sexual conduct that: a) an educational provider has
reasonable cause to believe is founded based on the available evidence after conducting an investigation;
and b) involves conduct that the educational provider determines is sufficiently serious to be documented

T An “agent” is a a person authonzed to act on behalf of another (called the pnncgp_al) to create legal re relations with a third | party.

2 [The district is encouraged to duplicate this language in the contract. If the contract is with a company and the person ass1gned
to do the work is the alleged perpetrator, the district shall notify the company and request another company employee be
assigned to complete the work.]

R 6/21/18 | PH Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students — JHFF

- 1-2
100



in the employee’s personnel file or the student’s education record, and in the administrative file for the
contractor or agent of the district.]

If the district employee, contractor or agent of the district decides not to appeal the determination or if the
determination is sustained after an appeal a record of th the substantiated report will be placed in the
employee’s personnel file or in the administrative file for the contractor or agent of the district. The
employee, contractor or agent of the district will be n¢ notlﬁed that this information may be dlsclosed to a
potential employer. The district will not serve as a reference for a contractor or agent of the district that has

a substantiated report.,

The district will post in each school building the name and contact information of the person designated to
receive sexual conduct reports, as well as the procedures the [personnel director] [supenntendent] [Board
chair] will follow upon receipt of a report. In the event that the designated person is the suspected
perpetrator, the [personnel director] [superintendent] {Board cha1r] shall receive the report. [Tf the
superintendent is the alleged perpetrator, the Board chair shall receive the report.] When the [personnel

director] [superintendent] [Board] takes action on the report, the person ‘who initiated the report must be
notified.

The initiation of a report in good faith about suspected sexual conduct may not adversely affect any terms
or conditions of employment or the work environment of the complainant. If a student initiates a report of
suspected sexual conduct by a district employee, a contractor or an agent of the district in good faith, the
student will not be disciplined by the Board or any district employee.

The district will provide annual training to district employees, parents and students regarding the
prevention and identification of sexual conduct. The district will provide to employees, contractors or
agents of the dlstnct at the time of hire a description of conduct that may constitute sexual conduct and a

description of records subject to disclosure if a sexual conduct report is substantiated.

Educational providers shall follow hiring and reporting procedures as outlined in ORS 339.374 for all
district employees.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.370 - 339.400 ORS 418.746 - 418.751 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.045

Every Student Succeeds Act, 2 20U.8.C.§7 § 7926 (2012);

R4/17/176/21/18 | PH Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students — JHFF

- 2-2
101



I1.

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROMISSORY NOTE

Borrower:

("Borrower”)

Lender: Reedsport School District

100 Ranch Road

Reedsport, OR 97467

(“Lender”)

Promise to Pay
Borrower agrees to pay Lender the total amount of $.00, together with
interest payable on the unpaid principal at the rate of 0% per annum.

Payment will be delivered to Lender at 100 Ranch Road, Reedsport, OR

97467 or other address mutually agreed upon both parties.

Repayment

No payments will be required as long as employment with the district in
good standing is maintained.

Unsecured Promissory Note Page 1
(Installment Payments)
102



III.

IV.

o If employment with the district is in good standing on this
note will automatically adjust to $ owed.

e If employment with the district is in good standing on this
note will automatically adjust to $ owed.

o If employment with the district is in good standing on this
note will automatically adjust to $ owed.

e If employment with the district is in good standing on this
note will automatically adjust to $0 owed.

If employment with the district is discontinued for any reason prior to the
fourth anniversary of this note; Repayment of the balance owed (that
portion that has not been previously forgiven) will be repaid as follows:

The amount owed under this Promissory Note will be repaid in equal
installments of 4% of balance made every Month. The first payment will
be due 30 days after employment with the District has ended. All
payments shall be applied the balance to principle.

Late Payment Fees

If Borrower defaults in payment by more than 5 days of the time set forth
herein, then Borrower shall pay an additional late fee in the amount of
$15.

Additional Costs

In case of default in the payment of any principle or interest of this
Promissory Note, Borrower will pay to Lender such further amount as will
be sufficient to cover the cost and expenses of collection, including,
without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees, expenses, and
disbursements. These costs will be added to the outstanding principle

and will become immediately due.

Unsecured Promissory Note Page 2
(Installment Payments)
103



VI.

VII.

VIII.

Amendment; Modification; Waiver

No amendment, modification or waiver of any provision of this Promissory
Note or consent to departure therefrom shall be effective unless by
written agreement signed by both Borrower and Lender.

Successors

The terms and conditions of this Promissory Note shall inure to the benefit
of and be binding jointly and severally upon the successors, assigns, heirs,
survivors and personal representatives of Borrower and shall inure to the

benefit of any holder, its legal representatives, successors and assigns.

Breach of Promissory Note

No breach of any provision of this Promissory Note shall be deemed
waived unless it is waived in writing. No course of dealing and no delay
on the part of Lender in exercising any right will operate as a waiver
thereof or otherwise prejudice Lender's rights, powers, or remedies. No
right, power, or remedy conferred by this Promissory Note upon Lender
will be exclusive of any other rights, power, or remedy referred to in this
Note or now or hereafter available at law, in equity, by statute, or

otherwise.

Governing Law

The validity, construction and performance of this Promissory Note will be
governed by the laws of Oregon, excluding that body of law pertaining to
conflicts of law. Borrower hereby waives presentment, notice of non-

payment, notice of dishonor, protest, demand and diligence.

Unsecured Promissory Note Page 3
(Installment Payments)
104



The parties hereby indicate by their signatures below that they have read

and agree with the terms and conditions of this agreement in its entirety.

Borrower Signature:

Date
Lender Signature:
Jon Zwemke, Superintendent Date
Unsecured Promissory Note Page 4

(Installment Payments)
105



Certificate of Acknowledgment of Notary Public

State of )

) SS
County of )
On , before me,

a notary public in and for said state, personally appeared
, known to me (or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument, and acknowledged to me that he or she executed the same in his or
her authorized capacity and that by his or her signature on the instrument, the
person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the
instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public for the State of

My commission expires

[NOTARY SEAL]

Unsecured Promissory Note Page 5
(Instaliment Payments)

106





